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| 108 ANGELES, CALIFORMIA; THURSDAY, MAY 26, 1977: 10:42 A.M.

DERARTMENT NO. 130 HON. EDWARD A, HIN%, JR., JUDGE
3G Qe

{Appearances as heratofore noted.)

THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen,

A1l right. Tn People varsus Van Houten, let the
record show the defendant. iz present, represented hy counssi,
the People are represented by counsel, the jurors ars in their
raspactive placas,

Mr, Xeith, you may call vour naxt witness.

g
£ty
¢ ot
f.“‘
i . . - o,
DT T
F. e 4! P ' 1
S R A MRS S A
T e & H .
| . £,
Ly g . 4
‘ - ¥ Voiet ’5}
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R 3},! ¥l
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23 1 M, REITH: May I repaix to the corridor and see if -~
. 2 | THE COURT: Yes, you can even walk over thexa,
3 | . THE CLERK: Just come right in there, sir, and go wight
'4 1 around thexe, pleass,
5
6 | | GREGG JARKOBSON,
7 | woalled as a witness hy the defendant, was sworn and testified
8 | as follows:
9 | THE GULERK: Would vou raiseg your‘right hand, pleags,
10 | siz,
11 | You do solemnly swear the testimony you may give
12 'ﬁ in the cause now pending before this court shall be the truth,
13 the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God,
@ - THE WITHMESS: I do,
15 | THE CLERX: Just take the stand and be seated, please,
6 | sir,
17 | .. Hould you pull the microphone over, please,
18 | directly under your chin, up as close as you possibly omn,
19 | and wqﬁiﬁ-’ you give your name £or the record, please.
20 P lwan“xmmsss Hy name is Gregy Jakohson.
. 2ﬂ f-"f. ‘* 'ii pEe crERR: Would you spsll your full name slowly,
. 22 ‘f‘_':“ff“‘& - s
. B i e v:rzmssz. %§~ev§4g TR QD $-0T,
24| PHE CLERK:. Thank you, sir.
s | it
o5 P ;pxjmcw EXAMINATION
o 27 | BY MR, KegEs
: 28 | Q Ré:::" T%ffi‘ what is your Mﬁﬁ?ﬁi‘&:"’;’f’:&“!” or

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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oaoupation?

Il g S e

~3la.  * Music production.

Q‘ et T
m:n.wn"‘“‘ b

person, £irm, or corporation?

A

“Aré you’“hélt—ampxﬁyba or work for a particular

P |
an, ¥

e o gl

e g

Diffarent firms, depending on the project.
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Q Do you 1live in the Southern California area at
the present time?

A 1 do. .

o And hava you been in the music production business |
for many years? '

Ton, twelve yesrs.

-
Pt it LT . i ,,.,.;‘...,J-....,\,,,_

A
1 Fm? ¢ld are you now, Gregg?
A *rhi.xty-mwan.

Ny Lol

MM
i Directing your sttention, Mr. Jakobzon, to the

late '&0s. ‘
' pid vou have occasion during that period of time
to meet a gentleman by the nans of Chaxles Mangon?

A I gid.

o By Jou recall what year you met Mr, Mapacn-for
the firat time? '

C 'a77  '68? 697
a iqu&ss ic would havembem ‘67, '“6-_3._: ;—_{2&?3«93
atme yeux’:a n@m.q
9 And were you in the imusic production business at
that time?
A .1‘ Vas.
14 at that time were you working with or assoclated

with A group krown as the Beach Boya?
7’3: ' Yeah, T vas working, doing some work with them.
s 1 K« hmong other things?

=Rl g.-g ;-.?mel ﬁycp;x knaw a. gantlmn by the name of Dennis

‘.,q.
[
y

. ‘. '. ‘- I,
m.iaon?*" Lo "’1*

o - o MY S -
LY LR T
. O . %

41( Lo N ? l:

1
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B R S N ’ - .: - |
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PSR "n :

LI T ¢

!
A Righty yes,
") How, whue wag 1t that you first met Charlie

L S —— e
.__-—..M e . —
~~ . [ - -

oy ——

o

e e,
,w_-—,-.ﬁa....-f':

‘d WAR nannis Wilson at that time living in the

.ﬁnli.bu or Pacifile Palisades; Topanga Canyon area?

: N Yaa,

73 . Could you Be more specifie?

A Sunset: Boulevard. I don't reémember the address,
Hinetaen hundred, |

a Near the beach?

A Noar the haach,

0 Were you living at Dennls Wilson's at that time,

also?
A Yes,
Q If you recall.
A Yes,
Q& And what wag the ocoasion, if you recall, at which.

" you met Mr. Manson?

A You know, I don't really vemwmber t:ha a specific

,..-.,--—‘-4-——‘.-—«-\-—-.4.“#..»-... b o . A

S kb
fivst time I met Charlos Hanason,

= . .-—-......-..r.,.—o-—--—q.

e - b o 1o o et =+ -,ﬁﬁﬁ
o e e
- et o,
m, m“,..h,.ﬂ..—_w—mﬂh*

& You w

A I think it was at Dennis's house one day.

_.'—...-.—..;--,m...—..‘-hm___

T E I T T
63 And this was scmetime in 1967, to the bnat?’bt

- your reccllection?

A . 'Wo the hest of my recolleciion.

& " How, later on you had numarous encounters with
H:g. Minsm, 4id you not? Tncotmters in the mense of

I CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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FTy T YT
o ' 1 convezastional, éncounters.,
e e e
3 "G An& thame conversations took place at various
4 | places; is that correct?
5| % That's correct.
6 | Y Howy when you -=-—
7 And later you graw to know Manson.,
8- ‘r’;m you learn or beoowe aware that he had young
® | pecple who wers -~ could be described as “his followers®?
10 A Yex,
4 £1 "
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T ey

e

Tt Q‘

J

Q;*_‘

AR
¢

ladies who wera with Mz, Manson when you first met him at
Dennis Wilson's?

A

back ten years.

.

the hest you can.

&

of some of the people.

&
A
jr
A

4

et Charlla?

A
¢

him at Dennis Wilson's when you first met him.

e e S W T
e,

:wna hi with any ycﬁngarv;awpla, if you recall?

Yems v
._P .

ﬂw, ny"quaauicn isx, when you fivst met Mr. Manson,

® zmmhé;: of them.
And' %x«r these both girls and Loys?

Do you remember the namam of any of the young

Some. I mean, it's all very sketchy. It goes

I sppreciate that, We gan only ask that you do

Well, then, yes; I do remember some of the namen

And what were those namves?

1 rvemenher a Ruth, I vemanbey Leslie, Sgueaky.

By “Leslie,™ arve you referzing to Hiss Van Houten?
Thehuh,

And she wasn't with Hanson, was she, when you first

I don*t think so.
'rtm question was dimctea €0 what girls were with
e b oo

e A T B SR i i S M MR R

TR N
T o o S ot 725\ oy, © i

A

togat:hez: .

e

You say that you rxoi: only saw but conversed with Charlie,

T Poen - GRS

Oh. T really aon‘t remaud:ex:. I mm, it all runs

SO A S Y

R A, .‘mwm%,

fiow, how many times in all, Mr, Jakobson,; would

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



-~
.o

= NP

10

T
12

13

14

15

16

17

18 -
19

20 |

21
22
23

24

25 |
26 |
27

28

4601

!\1

M

Ch'ari:l@ Eiin‘ﬁen, from the time you first met him until the

- ttng you last zaw him cother thsan in the courtroom?

f

m: a ;mndmﬁ i:‘:huls..; xﬂh hard to ~~

Pl -

g.* , Your bcst gttima.ta is 2ll we can ask.
‘.;:fun;: ahmhi.ng in the am:k, I'd say betwaen fifty
and a: ﬁnndraéd ‘t,'imm;{: :
house after you first net him?

A Yeos,

i) Did you see him on many cccasions at Dannis
Wilason's house?

A Yas,

Q Andt you are familiar with a place knows as the
Spahn Ranch?

A Yen,
You saw him there on occasions, I prasune?
I gid.
And on one occasion 4id you see Charlie in the

>~ I~

desert in the Death Vallay avea?
Yes, I aid.
When was that, M, Takobaon?

Bid you alsc ses Charlie in 19697
Yeah, I would have sesn him in '69,

- IR T

1969, ag a refersnce, when would be, to the bast of youx

a. Hﬂll, I don't lcnow. 1 suppose you cgould say £ifty

%
.

0 2And Aid you gae him oh occanion at Dennis Wilson's

T guess that would have heon Thanksgiving of '68,

. How, using tho dates of Jugust Bth, 3th, and 1lO0th,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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v
g
~ . 1,

ragollaction, the last time you saw and converssd with Manson
before thqgé dates?

Y .‘Mayba a month; maybe a month and a half,
:??&ifu Now, did you ever gea Charlie again after ﬁhat,

M LY

;‘hftur thut.month.‘mpnth and a huli. before August Bh, Bﬁh,

Tr——

) “,f"— t}; -'rr e S et

TR A e o —

and’ 10th,’ iﬁas, pthcnuﬁhan %& couxt?
. ﬂ.,;{; n..‘mw
A ‘1 dun‘t think ua. P ﬂon't think 80,
,-ﬁ;ﬂaw. R s e . —
;ﬁ :mhaququiona time when he eama by 1n the middle
of the nighﬁ, and X aon't remembey whether it wan bafore or
agpess e LBy el

.*—‘ B

Bacause at the time that wasn't a point of

refarence.

(1} Incidentally, you teatified for the prosacution
in his case, did you not?

A, I dia.

' Andt you also tasiifisd for the prosecution in the
matter of People v, Charles "Tex" Watson?
1 di4a.
and 4id you have oooasion to nmeet Watson?
Any time, you mean? Yes, I A4d wmeslt hin.
Yas, any time,

R P oo

Absolutaly,

Q Sow, Gregg, you naver became a mexber of the
- e

so~called PFamily, dia'baﬁi"““““‘”*‘*'*“-w-~*WA7¢~M~4ttrfc:
s eSO
" A No.

R
“"—'

&ﬁa’throughont your acquaintance with Charlie

HManmon, you ¥emainsd as a - you continuved, let's say, your

- - docupation {n the music busineas?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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e

*l
1

P % demurred.
. Ty AT
oot
" i‘f
et : o 4 ] -
ey Rl rwf v
N :1; Etm! LI WY - v,
* E ¥ o~ n
. j‘;)""? g o E TN - - 3 - i i'h-n i“

A
g

yoR into hia Qrgani:atioh?

o LT PRV TR Ly
I g

g

Yes,

ﬁ“, e wﬁd,,.mrw—ﬂ

Yesg.,

and 4id Menson at any time ever try to recruit

[ o RN —a— teq -
* e  a - cEmEs = ‘..._..-?“j
R

AR et e
g L s

—p—

el

LY
An& you damurrna, I gather?
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a

fomale followers?

L o A

-n_._pt_,.-...,e.w- _-'—-v-—-w—-:.a-,_.. SR

what ycm :uému

;o -*l;. U

5 L
e
p L

+! e "-» '.ﬁt 1
' ﬂnough. . fn

4 %
4 1

a.

e s

Xnew more than "fo;m oﬁ‘ *bhe othex gixls.

,.a—--»-—.,..,._-..—.uq—--

‘Yas,

pig :mu hu!m aac:uicm te meet Leslie?
W .

o

pid you becons acgquainted with dny of Hanson's

(PRSP

e
I TS I TR I T

Yo,
Dig you ever become well acquainted with hex?

c— . _M.#—-(-T-_I"mv—-—--.l
R e ——

3 don't think k0, I mean, I don't know exactly
‘-q-—?...... -

S.-b«. .‘..--..-.-.-—..

'Hall, all right,
ﬂid yuu ever g’at t-.o know hur wall. That's simple

. _""4-. ;4 4 J . } . o
R L, L

Yall, we apoke. She was one of thu g:lrls that I

.

— e e e T [P
m N i dotramniprap WL

- xu—--........,

 asanilies e

. . oy m.
PR g‘w ‘ ;i»il -

—
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Sl {
1| Q How, for a pariod of time after you first met

5 | Hanson, did you only see hiwm at Dennis Wilson’'s house?

3 | | Or Jdid you sea him othexr places?

4 | 2. Mostly at the house.

5 Q ALL right.

8 | And then after that did you ses him mostly at the

7 | Spahn Ranch?

8 | A Yas,
9 | 1} And you would drive up to the Spahn Ranch, I take
10 ;'l it? S
1 R
| {3 e ,f;f " Ang, 214 you aver spend the night there,
'1,,3:,1 Rxx::;“i'é-’— i .‘2“ Lo
. 14+ I Q*( S £ msmx atiyéd- -
15 | _- ma ~you av?:r stay at the Spahn Ranch for any
18 | _axtemive pnriud otz ﬁimeu, more than one night or two nights?
L O L U
L A} J And how long were you in the desert, Mr, Jakobson,

19 |  axcund Thanksgiving of '687

20 . Oh, a couple of nights., %wo, three days; a coupls
21 of nights,

22 0 bid you have an interast in Manson?

23 : I'f not talking ebout a financial interest; but

" | dEeyon fnverested in hin a» o porsont,

25 " A Oh, sure. Ba was a vary tascinntinq | guy, ver

R i

e e R e e gt AR AR A A s T ek e e = e B

26 | dintervesting guys«
| ST

" mare AT Tt ————

® 27 "¢ and would you tAIk to Charlis from tine to time,
26 | when you aid see him, about certain concepts and philoscphies

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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that he espoused?
A Yos, 5
’ ¢ - And your discumsions would not -~ I'm l-éadi-ng you.
. Would your discussions with Chariie be one-sided,
in the sense that he told you how it was and you dust remained |
silent and listeéned? ‘
Or &id you join in the conversation and, lst's say,|
advocate your own views?
L T think we used to sxchange ideas. WQ uud i to

R ‘-‘v.—«n—;— s M.._._.u-,_ -

r— — r, . s b S
ot g AT T = g o —~— —te S

BRI

'y Incidt;ntally, during your <~ the pericd of time
that you k;new Hanson ~~ this would be from sometime in 1967
tay oh, parhags +he late Spring, esrly summer of 1968 ~- aid
:!.1-. appm -to you that druys were used by Manson and his

4 foilowcra?

e T TP e

L3 ‘: ‘ " 1 K} K : T . * ‘_-

‘P&* i ?.#‘ ! } . i’_' ! .s‘ Lo

Q& !iow, am ytm obsaxvae the use of marijuzna?
© oy ¥ 1 -

A
; !as* " ":;

T -

A

¢ m.d you alm ubﬁerva the use of other chemicals?
AT ""‘Iu.; A

+3 Yould this include LED?

A Yeu.

[+ And the use of marijuana and other chemicals ;;uch
as 18D, would that odour, in your awareness, at the Spahn
Rinch and at Dennies Wilson*s and perhaps oven in the desert?

A. Yas; I was aware of them in all thoss places,

& Incidentally; did you ever go to & house in Canoga
Park, on Gragham Strest, where the entire Family was living

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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.for‘ a peridd' of time?

X T did, I think I was out thlere once.

& | Were vou iﬁtorqsted at all, during ydur relation-
ship with Manson -~ "relationship" perhaps isn't the right
wvord -~ but during your acquaintance with Hangon, in his nusic?

A qen.

o 3nd aid you have some, night we say, professional
intazest in his m;.am?

A, Yas. _

Q i\r;tx Aid you tyy to intarast others in his music?

A Yes,

. 11 Did you have, however, any contractual, contractual
relationship with Charlie Manson?

R R0,

& m other words, you had not agraeed, formally in
1wr1if;lrig’,§ to produce his songs on xecord, ox the like,
? ? e a. c::arr_eat.‘

ﬂ- L, :Nawr.ﬂ\;ring gmxr cgqnvaruatiom: with Mr. Manson --

Inaident&lly, lat me ask you this as a praamble:

a f}ilf a1l oz:' moai: of your conversations ocour between

prmmies I3

you and_ Manson a‘.l.ma{ or Vera"di:hérs pt:asent?
*-‘“-'-.I"'

| S “had ;4!3:"‘*"'"» . g ',r"“;‘“‘*” his
: e r "otlers. z m :r:a rring to nambars of his
23

24 |

W-—_.——u—-va-—m-; lemm e - pa—— —-.—-—-.w.m_.q..m

‘ﬂ'milYp 0¥ ﬂpnrhaps ~avan _gome.. at,m:mr !rianas o, bus.tmu

JE T S e B et

aamciatas.
e S
A ¥ would say it was half and half.

\ phasri i

Ve poasarte ~ - S i e Bt

N . "-"f"*m—-:j
1) When you say ~- We will have to break that down
because my question wasn't too godd +£0 bagin with; it¢'s

compound .

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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When you would talk to Charlie, on occasions you
would talk to him alone «-
ii‘ Um"‘lm;
9 ~= and on othar ocaasions othiey people would he
present?
A Correat,
- 1
F 'i' 3(
i £ 5
i ! :;'{"}h* -
. ?_ ; , { : i
S T
3 ‘ Lt s . - y T s -
o . ,'AL <"§', q:: * ‘_':“, *.}!: l.it ﬂ.
}_‘_‘ . i ’ ’*/‘.:‘ l‘ - i "..’h_la + q'_\
AN ‘,".i: -
£:‘“.‘“ A W
:" by ‘,:“‘;" : '
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____r-..
A By ar it~ -""" —t

1 | 4 - And would the other ;uwple join in the conver-
R e oA

2 uati%ans H0u were having.j i you racull ¢ OF B8 e more Tisteners

i

3 : than ¢arrying on an exchange?

41 A Wall, it woum aepand who the ,_anple warc, of

S canxrsa, hut —

6 0 !as; £%1) get to that. I can't cover it all in

7 1 ona e

8 :' A Ho, it wasn't exclusively hetwaen my»alf and
e e e e = T T T LTI T e e ey

9 Charlie.

aliTans, and —_—_—;;:‘,‘?
10| =" A11 right.

" and when you say it dependsd upon the other psople,

12 - w:m gome t:sﬁ hiu foilmwm pragent at somd | of _your conversations

— e e e, B
13 '
14 A Yan,
15 e 105
- o Like some of the girla?
16 A Yeah, and some of the guys.
17
rroulﬁ
| Q Mﬁhfi 3ofnhint!i& f:ilk? tiha Ldigcusuions?”
18 A Yes, some of them mu:l,d. ,aome of, ;:hem: waz:n very_-
¥ | vocal. . e -
20 , Q"“E ) 45.11 t’igh’ﬁb .
21 1o ; i s " Anit on othex sccasions, T take it, people ontside
22 4 ) t.‘i‘ga& Hanson family would Lie present.
«“‘235’;4"—‘ i."" ,s‘ "h/‘ . :‘ .‘ . ’v;.,a: i, ‘4;,:‘
o P .L:x’ e, i&&ﬂi* st STt i 3 :
PR &;:»‘: p}‘_} J-y i L SRR A Ot
24 | 2 And thay mmld a.lacr Join in the discussions, if
25 ' ¥ P AN
1 you racal.t?,\. N ; Lt
2 .. ] Oh e
2 A (in rcuponu.)
27 . YT *\ 4 .
: oo IE nbt, salr 25, Don't guoss.
28

A I'm trying to think of specifics, and I can

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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25 -

remewbar soma spacifics where X would say ves,

o Now, did Manson talk o you, Greagy, either in the
prnsgnea of others or alone with you, on such subjects as
laws and rules and sin and materisl possessions?.

K Yan,
£ ind love and death?
A Yes, to all of us.
. + : o
[N
1.3_ £,y
Lo Al

- L 4
% N y ‘JP li
iy i 4.4‘ * . i
1 L ; o
+ vn—-' - faoa .~ *
Xt = - - »
s 5’_’ ] i ¥ : 0
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~ congepts,

1) Do you remember scme of the things he told you on
those subiects?

A Yes,

Q And ware thesa things he said -just once to you,
or would it be appropriate to suggest he repeated certain
concapts?

Y It would be sppropriate to say he repeated certain |

78 And T wonder if you have ever heard the expression |
*Holter Skalter®?
A X h‘awe,
Q-} “ ?hc:a or more than one cccasion?
;;.t 1. More than dnce.

‘ ;’ ‘g ALl righe.

s tidw; wﬂ thm a cari:ain w  Styike that,
Pl

K _a e e

' Buaring in mhd, _Bzegg, that you nw _Manson,

relativnly trwuen, iy, “argd gaw his tollcmwa mlnti?aly

e e WL-;«,»—- et A8 et el _,._4._._.—..-1—-14#- "’"'""'""'“"" [, Ay

LT e T

5=
tzequantly, hav& you had an Qpportunity t:o obuwn, leat's say, |

ey nal -----!Hr--rv\—-«.-..—_..__.._.

fy J i Rl ww»y—‘-‘:—-—nm—uj_
.—ln—v-'—*“ — e e R - e A e e

the aurh’ or" atmosphare" tia&b 3urx'oundad Mangon and his ts Fanily?

—— ——— — B i e TR

N s e

MR, K&Y: Wéil; M1 ohjaat. That calla !’or Spaculai:ion.
THE COURT: Well, the ohjection to that guestion is

. overraled.

THE WITNESS: I did,
@ BY MR, XEITH:r And initially, when you first knew

“him and pmsﬁmab&y knew soms of his followars, did there appear

to yoit ~~ I'm leading you a littls bit but -~ Aid thera appsar
to you £o he an atmosphere of, oh, let's say -~ Well, you
tell mo. I don't want to put words in your mouth,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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2tmosphare?

~ chsexved in the atmosphere, dncluding, if you will, the

What was the kind of atmosphere, if you ¢an

describe it?

a. " are you speaking about when I first --?
o When you first knew Charlie and the group.

A It was a nica dusty‘, kick-back, take-it-as-it-comes
C T T e
kingd of -
That was the charm of the gcnanl demanor of
et et e LT T g ety
, avez:ybody* -

o "A nics Adusty ~~* What -~ By "dusty,” you are
réferring to the dust at the Spabr Ranch? |
A Yeah, I mean, there was the physical dust,
& Are ybu sugygesting thers was a bucoliv atmosphers
ir_aitially?
A I don't -
, Qf : Rural, out in the eountry?

s .
RS ¥ Yas, yes,
a i Q. 1 .ﬁuﬂ o 3::1:: "diﬁ‘ eﬁerybody appear to be enjoyibg
z.“'* i »1“:'.'} *"*’,-
themﬁelvaa? A T
we & ,
8 Rwrinq a geo& time?
B **wn. N 5;' ;"3 H
+3 And you observed the use of chemicals?
A Yes,

Q And later on 4id you absm:va any change in that
Wk i i TR mu

e P -~ "‘*—%

ey

A Yai.

o Would vou describe what change or changes you

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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\_,1.,,,.; gt e T Sk b (S anatytemminin __.,.-.n—-——"-—-

15 -

demeanor of the persons who made up the Family and Charlie

- himself.

Don't Juess, now.
4R, KAY: Well, I wonder if we could have a foundation
~as to time ~~ what time period,
MR, ERITH: ¥Well, all richt. Let's say 1 in the npring
: L = SRty
. of 1869,

et
m “J:THES&' Yan.

g B’f HR. mmm Towardd the last of your axposire

1 %o Charlie l-:lmmn?

A I dafinitely witnessed a change.

e R e e oS

4 Would you describe what you witnessed?

A Wall, it went from what I said to a yather desperatie
C = S = e .

i = o
"‘-“- PRt tomifge auipieiemn ool e S speaih

© kind of up~tight scrambling, a pressure, if wou wul.

e Ao A ARy A e B g

The cause of that I don*t know, but t:hat'a what I

ﬁiﬁziuu% ‘

o ;g.na would this have been at the Spahn Ranch propex

[
-

K thag:«;;&ﬁ"ohaéw:;d thig, the kind of up-tightnesa or pressure?
19 |

R A
SR § Yaah, yea, far: the most park,
PR - "2
T S ma gmz slsq ﬁ“' ?«i‘rdon me?
N )
[ 8 J?cr the mat part.;
{k ‘! LIre

*mafa mg alcouple of occasions in town where

:: z:hqu:l,ep *m:suld core by, and T still witnessed the same thing.
24 |

e {;‘ o msn Ch&rlié would come by? Do you mean by that

e T T S T T T T T T T T e ey,
when Chaxlie would come by wham you were iving?
[ tmnnuhaliiitieiatnansili i I ::::;?mw
A Yar,
i e

n"""’“ﬁ;{; you still at that time, and wa have raference

to the spring of 1969 when yopu observad this chanyge, living

e
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21 [

."25:

at hennis Wilsonts -

A
@

the vear 19693 not you visit him but would Charlie visit you?

R

cleazer?

HO»
~~ when Charlie would e
Did Charlie visit you wery often in, lat's say,

Well, if Y may explain a little bit to nake it

ORI "I
- M | B
P T M
;‘-:' ] 4 {_'v_’i
SRR SRR
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;a,- it

_ebbum ) You X know, 99 %o the domert, Whatever he was doifg was |

] I'm delighted If vou would,
A Lock, X had moved hnc}c t-.o my house in starly

W e e+ = e g e

et n ..—._;.,..n'...-...‘ -

G:Lan, and Dennis Wilson had a mom downuﬁairs “in Beverly L';J.en.

s vt 1*
it o Ao, 3

mxd cmrua woum come by at ail nor:ts of odd

m,._,.__,...ﬂ.-nq.\ A o Ko bt

hours. Sometim I'd be i:hara, somatime Dennis would be thera,

1R

somatime different people would be there.
Bobby Beausoleil would »nrgih there onceée in a while
downstaixs.
I mean, sometime I did not even know who would be
sleaeping in that dovmstairs xoom.
- 8o that's what 4id happen in that spring and early
summer of 1962 when X was back in the Beverly Glen house,

Q Do vou have any reécollection, Gregg, when you moved
into the Beverly Glen house?

A Wall, I don't, because the Bevarly Glen house vwas
alvays thers and it was always maintained. My family lived
there, 26 Y would come and go.

_ But I had moved away for a whiler but then X cm.
back and started living there again on a‘xegulaar basis.,

Q All right,

What did you observe about Charlie 's demeanor in
the spring and aariy sumner of '69, whether or not it was at
the Smhﬁ ﬁmuh or when he crashed at your place?

A Wall, he was acting pretty crazy. I mean, he was -
st i oo T _:'.:“:":".."':‘L“":M

——a
a—— ‘*u——'—u——.-....w., e Loty s« St

i

A 4 think the worﬁ I uBed was like & ca.ged animl.ﬂ ..I:I'a*ua%

8 1 raully‘ upnadt about something,

e T g e AT P B S T T

-'r"-*r'_.t—-‘ﬁ

: : !; J\nd :Lt was at thm: time whm I tolﬁ hi.m that he

T T T T - = s 7

"a“""-‘-u-t-r-"
w%'a--mwi--"'—!-"\ = N ‘ A L ——

i .t ST T e B et T
3, : o + d
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not right for him.

“ ey
b.\ :l )
LT s

A

remenber the feel, the way he looked, more than anything alse,

&
.

lookad );:mti:y wila,

bt S

7SI Y
L

E"MM"
the demre ox mmthinq, i

; T
o {5

Il“

:. -J‘a ',,‘\-?“1
344 he talk. éc you?
A little bit,
I don't remamber the specific conversation. I

Hothing that I can ~-

What about the way he locked?

W&’J;J.;, he looked like ~~ He J.ookud pratty cmzy;

e e o s
S O AL

e -\*

MM
"“that's whan I tam _!ﬁg, you know, ta get out tb

i AT .ﬂ-,-w--a.-..u-,..,___‘ - *"“*‘Www..ﬂ..__#;
e B PSP e S PR

once when he showed up at your house, or did you continue to

observe the same dsmeanor?

A

building thing; but I remember the one specific thing in the
middle of the night when he came.

&

I saw him,

noticed that Charlie looked and acted pretty crazy, talk to

you about
A
4]
COuUrne?
| A
¢

r
h

e g nw

’ Md do you vemember ocoasions where he, or some of

TUoid you axperienﬁe this kind of eraziness juat

Well, in hindeight, I can look at it now as a

7his was to your house?
This was at my place in the Glen that summer,

Qe T T e T e e
And if I ramember right, that was the last time .
B s - = e ST I T I LT

Did he, during this period of time when you

Helter Skelter?
It's hard to say. I mean -~

You +old us you had heard that axpression, of

Yea, )

LY
1}

e o

w
4

.t

-
‘i

]
L
oy

r "‘ =
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far 4617

- e,
-e-*l

.
.;}.a

e

Y . -
e ‘:‘.‘\

P‘ M)

% ,
. I ‘T" ,4"' ‘r""— ' bl
w ‘. .. .r R ‘. L i _; ’t

his fqnawéxa, talked aboni-: ﬁel:har Skelter?

3- }: *Ye,t,‘s . ;‘g ii--'g
it 1. H
¢ o TRl would!be when you wexre vs.siting the SQahn
Hanch of _elsewhe;:i?v itk

A ¥esah, It w&a something that came up pratty

regularly.

T maan, it wasn't -~ thare was a big painting of

the words *Heltar -skeltari’ asross &t,‘

It wam som¢thing that happened sc often that there

‘is no specific ewven hardly comes to mind.

e R

43 iﬁ exposure to Helter ske:}.ter mrqn into anothar |

S Sk e oy B e Sl

in youx maallnution?
=

i T T ey
A Yan.,
e doubk you are most aware of the Beatles white
album?
A Yas,

o P& you ever hear that played at the Spahn Ranch

or the time you visited Gragham Street or slsevhera?
Yem, I did. |
Was that played by Manson and the Family?

Did you hear them play it?

A

Q

A Yoz,
1)

A Yas,
1)

Whera did you hear them play it, at the Spahn

Ransh?

A I think both at tho Spahn Ranch and at the Gresham

house,

& pid everybody appear to listen intently to the

. CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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e

0¥ M ma i:hg rmzx ap?ear 40 ba yexy nuch involved: in
tlmﬁ alblm? _‘
A "‘&ni}: B : s‘”zi

A A B

E.A a ) A x&s-

A -
‘w -—(‘

Q, _Dig ycu sver heax Charlie interpret or say anything

N i

abouk the Iiuti‘es sonqs with raforence to Heltar Skeltexr?
A Yas, '

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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1§ 14 How, without beating this to death, Helter Skelter |
. " 2 | mazmt the: black-whitu revolukion, d44d it not?
3 | A : !’os, it aiq,
4 *’ ‘4" And Charlio alscussod that with you?
st *%',., YemE Gk
% | gt N -did- Jou_dveF hear any of his followars talk
7 - abont Usltex; Sheltax dgbmglng down?
LI ‘i’-‘ﬁl. e
S| 7, #nd g youidver hwar Chaxlie talk about his role
10 | in Eeliez Skelter?
11 A Yes,
2| o You hesitated; you sort of went “ase-yes,"

3 Doas your memory not serve you on that -~ in that
. 14 dontext, or —- |
5 A Well, Charlie painted a general picture of Helter
16 | Skeiter, and then to think of his role spacifically T have to

17 | think & 1ittle bit havrder about it.

18 | - But I == Yas, he definively painted himself into
191 the pieture. |
20 . ) Pid he talk to you at all sabout going to the

21 | desert with his Family?

22 A He talked about that numerousiy.
7 £ 23 | |

24

25 |

26

o8 |
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Yo .
| with bthnr:t nbers sz‘:ia Famndly?

o And did he talk 0 :,rbu a,bout ﬁndinq the bo‘.:.tomlau

BUSERTP

. T YA e ey -,

R e T o - b S e P ¢« A e —
—— e —

A tan,
mﬁm;;gdi;ﬁ;gtng the bottomless pit with the Pamily
Cand ‘t:ho goﬁn& love, or tlie young children, or howaver you want
1:9 item iee
A ﬁ: WAS ona of the things dincussad, I'n sure.

' : 'q;:}"’ : " d!{ﬂ ckaxua aisaun Helter Skelter and its

rmiﬂ.cat:iom wit.h you face to face uloms, or in your presence |

s‘k’

d P n?th,g s
6 axmr, when other Panlly mambarl wers present when
Charlle discussed Helter Skelter, would this be -~ how should
I put it? -« Oh, any particular plece, at the Spaln Ranch,
any particular time?
What I am getting at is, did Charlie talk about
Helter Skeltar in front of the Family? Ds.d ;!6!1 HVEr Bes that

A N e R e T e |

happean?
g“t )
e Ao RIS
And would this be in the evening?
Well, it would be almost =
Any old time?
Any 0ld tine, r:!.ghi:..

All right.

P Y - .

e would Just be wilking along and say, “Hi;
Helter Skelter is coming down,” scmething like that?
| A Well --
Q I don't mean to be fagetions about it This fsn't

]
-
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o ER
18 .i y
Y
3

a facetious matter,
3 Iy haame pretvty ha.rﬁwcora goupel for Charlis,
m::‘.t:zma_

T e oo e St

And d_any 3 mfmnag,moinmm mtmwat he

o . -.-.

conld usée; hq would use it ﬂmn.
W"‘—‘!“W Ww‘hw_--—-——f

"‘v—‘ma—w"“

I wean, in other werds, if wa wera driving down

<t

= e e t®
the :t:rut md somcthing aupgart:ed hh‘ bcl{az, he wauxd aay,

T - C ram aa depa s “whmﬂuv\uﬁ : T TEE R e m sl

ug 1; nt., ;:hum you are, da da da ﬁu.

—’w—...,.. ..._....,-_.,...,-..mr-_-w« B
'“"‘->-‘\—~~-¢m._. - e . By m —— L sl

Lot

. 3
“ L}
% o ]

R Di :
: ; r;,; M’an ’j.nzl:!.cnto:g J supposna,

| 2 *’gf’ o P{‘i— "n_'?ﬂ“f_ bg}_._i:ﬂv’ﬂ f;:_l}irlia believed in Helter Skelter’
, iy 2“- : = AL T ST B RS e N S ]

‘t::i*-{

T e e dinle

L ; And he would il:r:aw it in nm‘l use it to say, "See?”

¢ And a1 you believe Charlie believed that he and

his gahiﬁlf" mia' sﬁarhgpp‘ -aho:‘ young paople wera actually going

to sesk out a bottomless pit and go to the center of the
aacth and walt out the revolution?
8 “Well, X AW tha boi:tomlua pit m O I gaw what

R A T AR T T T
was <~
fascinating things about this.

X mm, them:::nhtims he_drew wexre 3 311 -~ i.t

e S e

e e

s e e,

Cg?__tu,};mg. whut ts_xhyidnmlvad sOne q_gauple —
o Hharn did you sea this hottomless pit?
: mhem waa 2 k deap hole in the desert. You conld

&

¥ou know, I was there, That was one of the far-ou

s
ekl v-m,_. LTI e

X wmipd to rilm At, That was one of my . goals,
m_,.____ IR _.3

‘

i

Te

SR e L i T
atand cnd_dz:op a xc:ck dwh “the hola and you would nevar hear

e bt PR -

! i [ -.—& Mt B 11 R i RS s g e et
ge i‘ock hi’a t.'ha bottcm. R ~-~---2‘:;:.,,.":':“1‘
R e T

TN
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24 |

28 -

.\ "; i ! : Q« 5o mmlﬁKEa time when you discovered
! -’gggg p;l# in th‘nn d-‘farg?' R
A W wﬂh* AT e
G, - And wutxou with Dennis &t the time, or by

To my knowledge the hole is still there,
mham :&n 5 t@pa mound 11:. Some sort of a local

mﬁmn&«
Q Oh, really.
| ¥ho w.as' prasent, if you recall, when you found the
bottomless pit? Charlie? |
} 8 I think that Dannis and I were off In the desext.
T went out to ratrieva a vehicla that Dennis had
givan aharliw and that's liow I anded ont in the desext at

[ 3
fhm: tm: injf"ay, in Thapksgiving of 63.

,i,‘ -.i s

Cyourself, &rt Wik’ ehmue Manson, Or -
' A x!m mare :!: ¥Ry with somabody.
' oz hwa bqen out thera since, and I have been out
thars motorcycle riding,
I don't remember the specifics, but I do remember
the hole and knowing that this was the hole that was talked
about, ‘

o ama did _you tell Charlie wyou haﬂ found the ho;.e?

i Eot g !

el gy

——————
-N-.—.._.-.-..—v‘.,\.,,_, e 1 IR o ol M e

A I think sa.

e v

B - -

X =said, "Yaah. you know, "I saw it, T threw a
rock down it.™
o What did Charlie say; do you remember?

A I don't xepmember.
& ~ Dia C;hu:'lia sny; "I knew abiont it all the t:ime,
m e ot .

“wv-""'w- ot R e Mt ¢ ke g .__ﬁ_,._,_ Il -

CieIoDrive.comm0H|VEs



N

4623

1 | ox =
P : A Well, we spent a muph of_days_ d.n the_azea in a

= ST
I feap, doing & 1ot m: drivlng mundfr m&—mﬁan.m

4 - ' i'hut. vna the vehicla I went out | to ,g&tu

A s g sl s S

5 | 13 Imoking mes
6 A So I don't remsmbexr. It runz togather.

e 1 A =

10
11
12 | a8

13 ) 'f-‘q’

-»‘1,.}

LT N
iy
-

a
.
-5

*15* =
16
17 | o ;“ Ly 7
18
9 IR NI SIS IR
20
21
2 |
23 '
24
25

2%

27

28
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0 When you say “we,” you are referring to youxself

| and Manson?

A Yasgh,

13 And during your trip in the jaép, were you looking
for tha hottomless pit or -—-

A ¥oy ik wag just one of the things that we touched
2RO and drove by.

' 2 In the jeep?

5 Yeah,

a Are you suggesting that now you remembsr Manson was
with you when you found the Lottomless pit?

A Well, nos but 4t all runs together.

It wag all that aama weekand, dz'iv:lnq axound out

tharo :l.x{ thq Junp. .
£, v And X have been back since bevause I showed

PR

P
»
L

L3
SRR

| 56;:@50«1» else the pit.

> ? , ;, vda Hapson ever;discuss with you how he was going
' * ok ‘ ‘&‘ ' n Foer
W-*Jw’-:*dmn therhz & v Tl
ﬁo; 51: doptt think so. I don‘t --
i,r

& !)id im avexr discuss with you the purpose of gold

s

nylon. ropa? 1 ' . . ,
Does that ring a ball?

A Yazh, tl:;at vary fuzzily rings a bell.

2 Did he tell you, in substance and effact, that he
was interested in acquring funﬂa by which to agquire this
axpensive gold nylon rope? '

A It soems to me thers was ponrs talk sbout that,
hecause there is a particular kind of gold nylon rope that's

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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25

é’that dinction.

t

used in boating, eand we diacuszed it one day.
g You probably have no xeccllection of whether it
was before or -a&"_.‘tuz: you actually found tha hole in the desart,
A I don't rvemsmber that.

I ramember the ides seensd pretiy ! biuru, to try
e W et nncintnd; 3

tn gat a TOpe to 90 dmm into this hole !or how mnny faat it

- e e e e i s e S il e s o

M,u—-.‘-‘m
MM e TR ame L. - — e

goes, you know, or whatever,.

__w.r,me -

1531‘:3 ey ‘prive of ropes was very expensive.

o e L

o I used to gort of -~ you know, it used to saem
like an impossible thing to me to try to get encugh rope to
drop Atlawn into this hole, at $5 a foot, or whatever it was,
YOu know, |

Q piad you aver discuss with cﬁarlia the acgquisition
or use of scuba diving gear?
A Yaah, we did. )
P 1 spant a lot of tine on bhoats and things, so that

was ong of’ Charlie's intervests.
- ? L He used to ask & lot of questions specificelly in

441'}.

-

Lt
L
LT '

anci Bq‘nnisnhai& w bu;t. We 454 some timm on some

‘-1‘i : -‘:!

hoatm

t““'

g

Hﬁé)ycur di-;muion with Charlie about diving gear -

e !

| di:lmctad tc: tha usa of i:hat gquipment t0 fagilitate the entry

into tne 1 mmmen pit?
A Well, I think mo.

I mean, it all sesms to have been in that direction
Vexy fuxsy, though.

i Did you ever argus with Manson about his belief in

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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il the imminency of Heltey Skelter and helief in the role he and

5 | his Panily were to play in the ravolution by descending into
s | the bottomless pit?

A I challenged some of his idess. Hot so much
4 | i Kell, .,..._c: th.z“gmw; wo ’. e, ot sl
5 | _that one, thoug_lg ,,_hlwauu that_was alwaya a fmtaxy to me,
{ B evemcn e e e T ey
ANYHRY »
2 I nevay aven tbok _that ons ntrd.ouzly.
i c:mmm il TR
g | Q You have advimd un that: you chal!.mqea from time
o0 | o kime some of his ideas,
10 | -What ideas of his did you challenge?
1 MR. KAY: Well, I will object. 7That appears to be
12 | irzelevant.
13 | ¢ MR. EEITH: ALL right.
. 14 THE COURT: Well =~
15 iR XEITH: What was the nature of the objsction?
6 '} MR. RAY: That it is irrelevant,
17 4 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
18 f MR, KEITH: Well, I can asee some frailty in the question,

19 | bucauae ;( hﬁve asked two questions in one,
i

20 . ¥ "HE counm Wall, fesl fres to withdraw the question.

21 i ” MR, 'KBil‘I'm All right. Thank you, Your Honot.
;2243‘{[ | o ‘?' ’. F,,trst,ilgt'ﬁ Eﬁk abmut his {deas, and than we

33 wﬂ,‘b t:aik ‘about the. cmes yau challmgad.

24 1 'mat.‘a A bctt&r way €0 go about it,

25 | A *‘-*? well, thé only time that I would get on Charlie's

26 | case,’ ggaiiy,,.ihi.i: 'mmm;.hing raally appeared to take a real

. 27 | hegative tact for ma,

28 And then I would usually challenge him.
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1 The £antusina I 1iked, X mean, I went along with

- R X et -
e e S et = A S S -

5 then. They were nice,

3 | T It was like television or something. Xt was a nice
RS =t e T e e e D
4 diversion.
R b :
5 3 o By “fantasies,” vou are referring to Helter Skelter|
ang =

r

A Well, the bottamlalaqg;t ‘“d,fﬁfﬁfﬁﬁi.irﬁfﬁiz
And Chariie was quite an wéisctic, and he would
E-Kilek -Tie
taka ditfexant sactions of dlfferent things and put them

0 TN @

[{o]

10 |  togsther and<make a nice story, or paint a nice story.
11

13
14
15
16 |
17 |
18 |
19,
20
21 ey
22
23 Y .- T,
-

24mfle

17 . RO o
25 _‘: o -'.‘;*. o, ;,:;_:'.
26 -
27 | tﬁbux

28 | -t . Wy
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T nesns.,

I would see ® hiim paint this very visual picturse.
_fnd 1 mul&%irﬁdptit"t; W;oﬁf,?&;ﬁ.“ T e &3
Jha waa -3 ‘mat atﬁxxtﬂl&x}ﬂ
! Dicl it appaa‘:: 0 you that =«

' anti u%‘ ;OF marijuana and othér chemicals -= not “other

B cliomic:als“z that's a plmt =~ but marijuana and chemicals
o7+ b

& You are golng to have to tell ua what “eclectic®

A Hell, "aclectic” means that he would take something|
from a guni legend or az;x Tndian legend that had something to .
do with the bottomless pit, or the Yopi legend, and he'd put
in the Muslims that ixe got from & black mar in prison.

And he would put all of that together and weave
quita a fabric,

I think the baat thing I could say is that it was
1ike a picture., That's the way I would describe it. A visual
p:l.&t‘m:e he would nake.
2And that was the chaxm that Charlie had to me,

anyway,

Han. you have been around drugs mome, I gai:hur,
heing in the music businoss,
A Tan.
o And have you had occasion to observe the effacts
of chemicals on users’ minds?
‘ AL Yes. “

*
3

0/ ‘And you told us that you have observed the presence

't‘

within tha !,mnd‘an frm%rk. ,

l—n- ,(1‘.' "";d | '.—

i Doen ==

. we L W
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10

11

12

13

14 |

i5

16

18

19

20

2%

22 -

23
24
25
26

27

7 1

5 ‘w..“_ et

You are familiax 'with the drug L8D. I will ask
you that.
A Yes,
_ 41 And I believe you may have already told us you were|
aware of itz use within the Manson family,
X Yex,
| 0 And you have sean others use it, LSD, outside the
Manson fanily.
A » {0 '
& And 46 you have an understanding of generally its
effect on certain persons --
Yos.
~= would you. say?
Yeés, generally.
pon't say “Yes® just because -~

Mo o P

Nog yas, I will agree with that.
[+ Is there any tende tandanqz,__:;n ‘ggur knowledge and

gt et At

(\w - P T < Bl P o tpbn Tt tb [

AVATeness ana axpcr.{ance <= not with the é!mg mmomuy, bu%ﬁ

N [ s

mxgaxiance in the mm of ‘the d:ug by othars ~~ £0 make one have,

.q-:mm S e e -~ S e ‘_,m.,jj
v v e et it o o

Wha.t you might aay_,_ grandiqu,idm_aumturliké ideas? T

— e

A For surs.,
§ - B e et R S

st
SR

Pl
e
i 2 -.’ e L hai i 30T s
¥ bk ; V, FRY ORTLT Ty T ¥ .. - * =
%“"m w0 D3 R 'j_%\ i Pt . .
AL 2 P CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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18

18

20

21
22

23

24
26 |

28

10 .

25

27 |

T . - T e . %
" . ¢ *
l’.-' N . \..\_ a"',

&~ ; ; . l ,‘
R "}*.&.-27-5" N ag ;i 453ﬂ

{  the witness.

':.'Ji RETEANAE NN
11 : itx yé't:r; gxﬁegzence, does one tend to acguire or
agpouse ;51:&;;&19;&%@«:3413@ o might even call delusional
belliefs? '
| MR, XAY: Well, ¥Your Honor, I'm going to chiect.
MR. KEITH: I'll strike the word "delusional.”

MR, XAY: That calls for a conclusion on the part of

THE CouRey  Will doungal apgrcamh the S&nch, and may we
have the court reporter, o

(‘zho following prccaqdingu vers held

at tho bench:)

THE COURT: Ik appears th#t the area yoi are getting into
with him really regquirez opinions by an expsrt. ’

MR, XEITH: I dara say this chap has a lot nore expertise
than 'a. 1ot of people wa will come acroass. Buat I really don*t
wasnt to try to qualify him as such, because it might be
erbarrassing to him, |

I don't care to do that,

THE COURT: All vight. But I think »-

MR. KEITH: X'11 leave it as 1t is.

MK, XAY: Let me make one point, which kind of concerns |
me not too much with this witness, but it appears that every
time I meke ah objection Hx. Kaj.ﬁh has to make some smart
comment in an'amr to ik,

Now, I thought we had tha agreement that if we
werd going tp argue something about objections that we were
gqing o come up o ‘the bench and mrgue about them.

But T'va noticed throughout this whole trial that

§: l !

3 X L g - ™ T

SECEINE P CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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27
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justi”xbau‘t uwrg tit;xe I; ma!f‘e m oquat:l.on M. Keith has to

N R 4631
}i} .* o 7? r(

make RO ﬂmﬁhﬁ »

,“.‘ *

HE (:aﬁmx :

and we'll proceien::; .
T B, Lk =a ‘
XBITR: I'm glad to heax it's a smart comment, at

+or -
E >

; ﬁw:er that both counsel will not do that, |

1

any vate., I wouldn't want to make a dunb one.
{The following proceedings were held in
~ open court'in the presence of the Jurye}
& BY MR. KEITH: Grogg, X take it belng in the music|

business you had occasion to listen to Charlis’'s music?

A Yes.

@ And did you hear that ont at the Spahn Ranch?
A Yek,

Q Haear him play?

A Yes.

0 And, to your knowledge, 4id Charlie compose his
owr lyrics and music?

A Yas,

1) Would Charlie accompany himself with an instrument;

» Yes.

¢ Guitar?

A Yos. ‘

Q Was hHe the only oné that sang and played or «-

A Usually.

0 Could you u ddentify ¢ charlia as_the dominm;“gig_q_rg_?
in the Framily?
| et

A Absolutely.

s A

o oo

1) fould other members of the Family sit around and

" CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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- g 3 -
s
U |

li‘atan ,t 3::1; r&i& pl!ff and sing?
i Yox, ‘
. :ﬁs L S“:fg.d cha:liu’g g.’g.n&i,ng take place at any particular
place at thé ;ﬁzx&hh Ranch whén "gou ware there?
A my” pmce. y

a - Di& Charlié iy followers accampmy him by singing,

* e gt 1*

+
A
'Q

5*.,

$
N

LS
"“’w *

thenselves, on fany occasion?

a.' On some occasions.

& Did Chsrlie at the times he was minging to the
menlars of his Family alge talk to them about, say, Helter
Skelter or other copceptis he may have had?

A fem

0 Were you able to understand what he was saying,
or did he talk in riddles on occasions?

A Well, T don't know what you wean by undewstand.

I could uﬁﬁamtm& wvhat the words meant and the way
he strung them together. | |

78 Well, what I wasg asking was, did he aver talk in a

WO

language that was aifficult for you to ihterprat; to nis
Sy ——

———
T —— ---.—m

oo I

S T I . . m— -

£a11wers, not to you peruonally.

LI N e—

:. e, T aon't think o,

e ——— ——

m would he talk about to tham during thess —-
while he was #inging: not while he was singing, but at or
about the times he was singing?

A Wall, I heard him singing everything from a song
+o & bunch of flies that were flying around to songs about |
Halter Skelter. I mean, he wao ~»ry good at spontaneous
musical verbiage. He could accompany himpelf with the guitar

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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10
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17
18
19
20
24
25

23

24

25
26
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28

and sinq uka you and T could hold a conversation,
Q." - j I):Ld hi.l zollowar; appear to yau to I:m rapt, that'a

N { i e - — s st e,

rr-amp-sti f.tn whut. ha was singing and what he Ry have bm

"'"_L"'“‘ﬂ-l- !v-’ e — PN

"L ;;5;} 'fc; ‘ai,z‘ftqruzlt dagréas. sure.

L3
o o
' ’,,«m k_",'__ r_iwr C e

e

- . - i 1
”*"EH ele sy oy
£ 4 i

R L AT S T
- “ ; ..*:' R R
A-.l . 4 [ =
") < g - J. R #

.
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_ A634

1Y $hat do you mean by “different degrees™? Some

weare, some waren't so much?

2]

-

A Yeah. Sometimes when hy was really hot, he rea11x1
‘ 7. s St
‘had everybody: and sometimes he didn't,

C—.u—nn‘_-\w-r “"‘"’:‘““"""q‘i'*‘-‘ L‘“"‘M"?“‘" g 2 e,

; ,'g - You kno\f‘,& “&ependﬁﬁ’ ‘6;;:3‘19\{4[0\1 hwe _your_good days |

¥

=~

v anq :-YQW bad days, I guesa.

W‘;""’n"‘ - Jm_:m

j:,ﬁ i rﬁ l:‘oid you_ a?ﬂ: - de apparently you have according

(R

. i
ga yr:gt;r t“t:i.my au&:lim t:hia morning «- Aid you svar have
aonva::mtiﬁpa wi.th Eharlie ~~ and we touched upon it very

1' ; . 4 ‘1 Q .
hriaﬂy' f.“ ;‘:opcbming‘ ‘his concept of sin and right and wrong
and laws? b e

ST .00 0y
L You,

Q that would he say on thosa subjects, to the best

g
ey

of your recollection?
A Rell, he would say that there isn't n't any sin and
[ ittt

ety . el e e iy

\'-r

R "

thara isn's any right or wrong and thara 3.sn'£ any 1m_aa£j

Yo X used to debate that pxe pmt:ty he@vily.
{..-M-L..-.-.W

St u.r-.'

T ety e e o T o )

pid he stick to his gune?
AT I it

e St i 7. ¥ et
d e W vt Ty —

@i_,,xeih.

Did you talk about death with Charlie?
Xax,
& And what would he say on that subject, to the

F oI - N~

best of your racollection?
A There wasn‘t _any danth,

—— --.-.-_.-.,..--.....-.---

‘*-».-ﬂ.

R ¥ias that tha ma: the ma?'fi ﬁh"&liu‘, “thare wasn't any death?
Hot his main thesis ovarall, but -~ necessarily --
Yot whan you dispussed death, was that the thrust of his

argument?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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A Yax,
e} Did he say any other things about death that you
can recall bepsides there is nho death?
T suppose that was the focus of his ~-
A Yaah. I don't really remambar spacifics, but that
was gi‘afj.f‘xituly tha focus of the subject of death.
0,: pid you discuss Jesna chriut: w:l't;h h,im?

o Do N e RIS e T I DT LT
-k To some dagres.

VT e Y
]

f ,f .f - ':eha name wan was datinitely brought up for sure.
-5 e e

a. wy righ*h'. RN S

li*

}’ Did he £€!ant§.__g himsplf either -xp:uﬁly or

._-.4 . Pt
1 .,.l‘ 1t
L o

.
K3

-y

mm—nm =y

implici-tly at Jesus? .

——— o ey N s el

: m'ﬁ—-— .---._--~— ..—.w!?
13 |

A" ‘Yom, in a rather unclear way he did; in a way that
ORI T po At o o e e e o LT T
;8 nqv.: understodd or could pinpoint.

e S e — Ty
[+] ‘t?w. &hi.nk:lng back, Gragyg, this sxpression of

Charlie's identifying himself, fuszily as it may be in your
mind, ag Jasus, was that dirsctad to you or everyhody in the
group, o don't you racall?

A I don't recall,

Iff he was talking to me, he would ba talking to
ne; but 12 there were other -paoplé y he would talk to evervbody.
He would address averybody.

8 - Did you aver haar Chaxlie giva any orders té any
mambers of his Family?
A Yag,
0 And dia 11: supear to you the Pamily members &id
. his bidd;lng?
A Yesn.,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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10.

cAag
) ]

14 |

15

16 -

7 1

18 |

jeo |
20
21 .
22
93
24
25

26

27

28

| - to eat and what to do around the Spahn Ranch?

1 © D44 you ever hear anybody talk back to Charlls
:; mél say - not m:::.uding youraalr == Bny :aeﬁeﬁ of his Pamily,
! e e T eI i
| i'.o tuli hin m go - wall, never mind -« tell 135{@_ g s T
f Lo et rww»w« S— e S T LR L T
. Iu % Y No, not really, I never did.
R e e e D
) f . Ir‘6’3. That they preferred not 2*.0, to put it politely?
B A Yeu.. .

- Eirst knew hin?
. \"”‘-"‘E‘“"’" A vgry nic:c guy, very opsn, charming, smiling, tan

£ By "oxders,” would it include such things as vhen

A Sure, yes. _

1) And who to cook and who to sew and who to takse
care of the habiess, that kind of thing?

A - Absglutaly.

«i'{ . ‘F"» ;‘T ‘.‘.;

Fo g ::;;m you anf & -young man by the name of Charles

"i*ex" Watson?, .
‘i.— Lol Pon

-

I

a oiirmal Y
~ % - Aud whem did you firet nmeat Tex?
s 3. - ;Xi-:"tha iﬁ%mmnm Boulevard house,

4] Of Dannis Wilson's?

A Of Dannig ~~ yus,

Q 6!:&:{.

Vhat was Tex's densanor or nppanranca when_yon_

I ooy

P Y b R

e
- iy

- Ayt

B o Oy R iy ————

.acuthaxn cnlif.ornia km‘} e ety s et

Q nid you chserve any element of viciousness about
him when you first knew him?
A Nona,

G Did you obiserve a changa?
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A As the relationship prograssed? As I obperved --?
1} Yoz, as you observed Charlas “Tex® Watsen,
A Yas,
3 Hud would you descoribe that,
A Well, he went from being what Y juat said to a
T T I T I T T T R T e ey
totally vacant human baing, jn autonaton, i youl will,
e o e e e T
; A
’;.
i
1 ’is“ 4
A:S ; :g, \; 1
i.’—"'.* ) :ﬂ“- { . 'li:'t ','f ; -
_:'! 1 - i 3.
SR RN
4{1‘:_3 v L}.,j_;
- b L T
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-1 %ﬁeu, I’m getting ahead of myself,

. Mz, Jakobson, is zomething about the demeancr of the cother

4638

9 And when did you chseive Tex become &n AGLOMALOR?
Yould this be towards the end of your exposure to the Manson
Zamily?

A Yeah. There wag a big period of time that went
by when I did not see him, when he sovt of diaappmrnd from

iz suaons bl
the scene, and when I maw him again the changa was 80 marked

S

- —..;___ Thrw,
N Aoy B

that I WAR. mally taken aback.,

H...w-—-—

f.f"""”

b, AL S P e A, hr < S S

~
I take it you can't enlighten us on the cause of
the change? '
A X mall.y mn't nay what brought about the change.

N o e R T T e % R B A e

5 thin‘k that he hud h«n taking a lot of ; heavy chemicals.

R

Y
————— e

. aY; ;mn, I'1Y object t:d “that. Te Acesn't xaqny ’

know. He didn't ses him for & long period of time,
'm% (COURTY  Objection is sustained,

4 i} L+ B¢ MR. REXTH: Did you ohaexrve any particular chang"

wh s

AE F Woul& you uy '.r.ax'a demeanor and attitudes when
yun f.ixst: I;nan him at. mnn;(.ﬁ; Silson's housas were consistent or
substmthnr the sama as the attitwdes of the other members
off x\ianum'a !.'am‘.tly iéit:ih whori you had céntaqt?

- HR.. KA¥:", W6Ll, 3311 object, That is too general,

THE COURT: That objection is sustained.
(13 BY HR. KEXTH: What I'm trying to learn,

menbors of the Manson family that you met and whom you obsarved

presumably over a psriod of time, what they weare like
initially, and did they changey but I didn't want to -~
Is theya any particular person other than Tex and

. o
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1 Charlie himsel¥ that stands out in your mind, without goling

2 .|. through each and every Z0 to 30 people?

3 | A Well, okay.

4| Going back in our conversation of today, you could
5“I say that wux excmplified”wnat I was talkiny about. He was

mr i e
e

6 | zos sure t the mnat radicclly changad;

e Ak ol e AR

Pp————— m—ﬂ..—ﬂ“—

7 7 sut ﬁa'ﬁia discusx that theére was a change in the

WL c et ammeimrr tm s e v e

8 | ovarall ﬁnmnanar of ‘the group. B ‘ ~—t

t—-ﬂw‘.- emt— s L R Tt e
AN - . v e

o e

9 £1 ,-
10‘

11
12
13
@ 14
- 15

16

23
24 F ,}i, L
25
26 |

_"r -‘ 27

28
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6 -

49 Yoa,

2 And he mtainw exemplified it much more than
anyhcta:,r elsa, . .

But there was a gensral change in that direction,
him baing the leader, for sure.
& The leader in the change ~-

A Of the radical change, right, the most noticuablo
change, the most wvigual change.

" pid you becone, Quring the course of time, falirly
well acquainted with Texz?

-8 We szpent some time together in the early part of
the relationahip, when he used to come by the Sunser Boulevard
house 2 lot.

I almost didn't recognize him; the change was so
radical, | ' |

‘Thai:'ﬂ how radiecal t'_h@ change was. I wasn't
avesn sure if it was the same person.

9 . Bow, you have told us, Gregg, about your discussio
with ciﬁ;;_&;d.e on the issuaz of sin, law, rules, death,
{ ; ; .ﬁ'l‘ bid he talk about ego at ali?

A Yes, ' |
TREN TP mhw ﬁi(l hm« say on that subject?
o HHJ’LM }ou got about & wesk?
ot iy *??,t Bt 7 don't know about -
Imﬁ‘s aomp::aaa it, 12 vou will.

Viind o ugh wa's oim of the r:ea:l. focal po.’mﬁa of Chariia's
Lt T R

S e

SUPASIRAE. o
arqmntn hecauss he hoolcad g0 u::r T he put ;lt 1n tha center

WGRUITOP PR

T T men

&

T A L L e WR A e SERTY e

ana ha £an merytﬁing thx:nugh ih7

P o P Hae T T e -

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




10

11 f
i2 |

13

14

15 |

16

17

18 .

19

20 |

4641

I mean, he could run death through it, he can run
the whole metaphysical religion through it, society through it,
I maan, Ago Was the individual that didn't exist,

::::: e e ! ——v-r—-,-—“

e:: Hg0 was alsa - 1n the ego theéere was Chri:t md the Duvil

. b St

o

. T i PV

and evarything ombcdicd.

vy = I —t

I mean, IL'm compréssing something that you could
spand houts elaborating on.
. & Did he spend hours alahomting on it?

& Y,

4 pid you ever hear him talk about sgo destruction
or death?

A Yas,

o And what 4id he say on that subject? Again
compress it a3 best you can,

A Wall, once again, all I can do is go back to the

Lo,

thing that ego ~- that he didn't havgmqo;mamm
. N e et A o

of it.

But, mae -~ but then -~ Well, that dsn't fair
to say, then. Relatively speaking he did have an ego,
I mean, it's so -« it Jumps from the ralative to

the m}thp}iyaicn and hn&k again, snd it's haxd to follow.

ve: ; .’-*' He would -~ I siesn, 3t's hard for me to say it in

*!‘e‘w wordﬂ vhat he would spend hours elaborating on.
'J h .mig._, . 1L right; X understand,

[ s‘"*'{ if’-‘ m& fou —iwr*nﬁgr hin discuss the subject of age

“n

with apy matabax'a f:f his Family?
JL;‘ ' It. vassa’ word usad & lot, Desires and having no

z’!eaimq,, mﬁ B :m. v C/:- N < @

%‘3

B (\_, f/j) %\//JAlgéﬁlvg,S
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g:p;aming :mq L aqo?

Q pia Chaxliﬁ appear to havn an intfiftgﬁin

,--.,_..“... -‘ e

et

. o
L] - ,_.,..-.».-—-

u.d;_\-

.
"-1-»-—-_. ____

E R 8u xasninq?
T T
& ‘..'n dc:troyinq it or w=
. o 2 ——
A !bs, you could say that¢

T D

' —~—33
& T would Like to talk to you some about that,

Ay

briefly, without destroying the seaning of what he said.
A Okay; naybs - '

Bga xeprnaentqd tht 1nﬁ£v1dua1: and Charlis was
, TR I T T I T

againstvthat pxetty nudh‘
Lm..———v-.r-—m‘-"""ﬁ“‘ M e gt """"'" i
He was veally into a Panily, a group effort; and

if sopebody had an ago and ‘somebody else had an ego, then,
obviously, they couldult get together. and if you had 30
differsnt agos, then they really couldn't get together.
S0 that's the idea, the individuality of it.
Be was wuch mor§ into a group egé or a group
indivisnality, |

2 e was interasted in --
Was. he inttraltod in accomplishing a_unity -- =
| AR ispinpbuippuempm g L
A ‘gﬂﬂa ”
2 - oghgpgught?
\MI gﬁEﬁEtfigﬁ’hrgueé with_him on this ;ubjeet?
L P ?th+~
Q }i‘ And did Charlie aver talk about the estsblishment?
I 1
j‘ g And what did he say, again briefly, if you can,
¢n~£hnt.squqct? X’ff TQ LI
L UNNE EU S " ]’“
'“ A wuxz, just qanarally, I suppose the diraction would
AN
NN LRI

v
- - A

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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RO I T

be that the establishment was pretty lost; that thelr path

that they were going on was going nowhare, or nowhere -~ Well,

1 going nowhere.

T could {llustrate it, 42 voun like. I moaty mayba
that wonld help clear it up. '

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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drove to a ;:B.acu not vary far from Spahn 3anch1. It was a big

:'!mi, biense 2o.

_“ :
4, e _rg

mlil.; &he bottom Iine being that one time ..

3533.:&9 d&velopmnt.

A

Haw housaa, middle-alus 18, nico houus,,,\

e el

e . A oo Fi e X

and mma _all empty. but_they were_all :iniiaiuq;,

N

T s e L o a,

s T e L .

u‘r—Hﬁ.u. ——ad

De you understand the pigturs now, driving inte
this big housing development, streets, street lights, housas,
but all empty, no% a soul mroundy

And he said -

And %s mora _than myi:hing reprasented the

i o = g gy

UL S
""-"m«—«-»-—wm.,.ﬁ._.___u- e R el

gstablishment to him, a hugg ni.ddhwclaaa housing pr:qjact
C T Te—

,_H.«---

R S Ay

B e T S

mtally empty, and it was ag if yon mm in_a graveyard,
\..._—mmwﬁ— o ey TERSS A L T R PR ko e R
And’ that was the direction,

Now, taking it from anothex tact, here you were

A b ———

But here you ware —-—

in a brand new neighborhood, all brand new houses, all pratty,
cute, a1l lecking alike,

I mean, it was, ¥ou could understand what he
meant and said by being there.

and it was cdertsinly a way that you could take it.
It was unevs:f_ the directions. You could say, *Yeah, okay,
I'1Y buy e, '

8 I‘.iid Charli.a qvar expmas to you any i baliaf. in
- I

PSP S Uor S B R W S

racial au;wriaxity?
T et s

R e RS

s *!loah; sure.
Q “M‘ Is this in connection with Helter Skelter, this
Tantasy?
A Yeahk, the connection is there, connected in the

work and .the zcene, very dafinitely.

3
—

,be
'l

l ’-.{ - - | ‘-
Cafalt | CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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ﬂ-l -

CDen F e T
“aey N xt ms a, ve::g intemtting theory at the time.

C——

oy
I nmean, it :i.a ntill an interasting theory, actually.

‘u- A t;-.

¢ FY 'I’E ,yas ori; pf the things t:hai: I f.nund :tm:ameting
T T T : e

W____,,__..'W

bee nusa__na_gumg“t amund C!ha:rna turned things around.
i

et g e by T e,
£

; ul e e ST
Ie wua nr;" intoreat:ing turnarmmdw.

TR
——

[+ You found tharlie an intelligent persen, I gather.

A He had strong intallect -~ no question about that =~

yash,
| 0 And he told you that he spent considerable time
in prisona?
4 Yeah,
e FProm the time he was almost a child?
A {2
& And did he belisve that the prison systom was his

mother and father, as opposed to his real mother and fathar?
 § He did say that.
& Pid Charlie ever discusa the subject of fmar with
youy "
Yeos,
N Was this inatilling fear in pecple, or —-
what did he say about that? |
A Well, énce again, there was no fear. It was simply
that. 7There was no fear; he had no fear,
g Has 11-. important to him to aradicats the fear from

Y g e ke e F b e e - —praa——
o -y :2
““‘ﬂ'ﬁu R P Spe e W U R ] B R T TIPS

L

Q “="nis own Family?
By "his own Family,” I am referving to --

. CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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o 5 8 D4 Charlie consider his followers “his Family"?
B 1

i -.fmtaag g ‘;{elﬁe: Ek.qiter, that eventually he, Charlie, would

18 |-

N N e

25
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‘, +
. A

Y was hoakqd- up to the ego thing,

f

for Tt He s;g.pkn oztenfof them as his Pamily.
K Tty j: t N o Ji,

-

s

Mlﬁ cﬁarlia qw&r: tell you, in connection with his
be the’ ;a;lo::’ of ’t:ha world, along with hia follawers, who
%uid ngrqp ':{;'ngﬁ;_ the ,»hagtqm;.esn pit after the concluuion of
the vevolution?

A Yeahy after Heliey Skeltar had come down completely
the bottol line was they would come to Charlie and --

e The survivors? |

X ~« Ehey would cére to him to ask him, yeah &-

‘#all, not the guzvivors, but ~- I mean, do you

want 'mu to alaborate a little about it?

18 ‘ Sure, ‘ . | .

‘r. . The ider was, in general -~ and. ‘hhia is the part

-

_that alway: '?-”r’ﬁﬁat I always found fasaimtinq i~ vag that the”

VAL - i

RTINS T e e S e e e T T
hlmk BN WAS superior to Chariia,

s T e VI -.ﬂ-\-m-n--- e,

In other mrds, he thought, the black man was ‘weant
to raally serve him. But I don't mean serve him as a butler,
or gomething m-a that.

He thought the black _nan should bs the chief %

r*""\?"’""‘”” ot o stimp e e 5 e o et
policm, i:ha rasidant of tha United Stataa.

;‘1& thaught thasa men xanlly should be in a positior
of service.

And him being sonething else, sort of a guru typs,
where he would only Lie involved in the spirditual aspsct, while
these people would be taking care of the day~-to~day routina of

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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running the country, running the world, sasing that eéverybody

got fed,”

. - j f 'Y On the highest leval of serving.
4

. 1 ' In other words, like a President serves or a judge

: ’ ‘ N ‘rha ’bcti:mg Liha ©f the black man's vole was that
to sg;;g‘g on alJ. t),mm levels, Including the highast level.

: ';JS‘ kf hhi! thqé would all of course be serving hik, and
heumum Im sitting s?nuplma, sort of pontificating, ox, if

Yau vill, an aoma sork at wine

Mw, he had cromasd over into the Jesus chris

Sl P ~ et - 2.

rola, the Maharishi ::ola, oxr what&vér spiriiuul role you want

e S miaaa  Aaror e
ﬁ—_"'-_-vm—-ﬂ—‘ww-—-—“*"" - Tt .—.._.‘H,_____‘_m-

__to say.

e+ i « e e Spmme -

e e

That's what wan told to ma., I mean, I just said
it in a few words) but he would elaborate at length on those
things.

' 8o that there was a structure to it, a beginning,
niddle and end to it. '

] Did you evexr hear him alaborate at the samé length|

with his followers?
& Bure, |
I mean, whenever ha had an audience he would ~
He could talk, and he would.
THE COURT: Mr, Reith, I wondexr ;I:E this would be an
appropriate time to take the vecess? I have another matter,
¥R, KEIDE: Certainly.
THE Count: All right.
iadiea and gentiemen of the jury, at this time

L'f“'

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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Ve are galnhg to J’z:m:;aus in this case until 1:30,

Bear in mind during éhia reacass you ara not to
discuss this casa amongst yourselves or with anyone slse and
you ars not to form any fopiniqn concerning this matter of
oxpress '.%py opinion concerning this matter until the case is
gﬁiljé‘}ly’“ given to you.

!'urthamore, yoa must not xllow yoursslves %o read,
sae y. ;or; }'{aar: a;if n:uwu }madia accowits of this matter.
' whu coutt will bs in recess as to this case unkil

.. lasa, t-,::; f"i 'F., 1»-. 4

S RRTIE O

All jurors, i:he ﬁaf,andmt and counsel and the
w.{gnﬁa -Bre: orém:étf £6 ::etum at 1:30,

The court e in recess.

(At 11:45 a.m. 2 recess wag taken

until 1:30 p.m. of the gams day,)

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES .
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| 108 ANGBLES, CALIFORNIA; THURSDAY, MAY 26, 1977; L:50 P.M.

DEPARTMENT NO. 130 HOW, EDWARD A, HINZ, JR., JUDGE

e QJ Qe

{Appearances as hexetoforé noted,)
THE COURT: People versus Van Houten.

}f," Tet the record show the defendant is present and
ragreaan;ua hy oounsel; the Pecple ave represented by coungelp
the jurors arve in their assigned placaex,

.- Yoy mqgaxeuumﬁeqxaminatlon, Mr, Xelth,

s o ey
¥

T ¢f"«' .’1! , ’,-' ‘

- y 1 e * X -

A R S AR L A
—— EE P IS ‘_ o '
- -~ I'"'! X

;1 ‘§ Yo i .
; ¥
4 R 3
- Rad S ¥ -
Foat e .
> -
A i
g T . . ] %
A Eeg L N
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3;1‘1 1 MR, XEITH: Thank you, Your Honor,
2
8 ‘ GREGG JAROBSON,
4| rasumed the stand and testified further as follows:
5 ‘ '
6 1 | DIRECT HXAMINATION (Resumed)
7 | BY MR. REITH:
°1 g M. Takobson, at the noon recess wa were discussing
9 | how thniiﬁ felt the black role Qm going to be at the
101 cumn&tiﬁn ahd termination of tha Tevolution.
s h”; } ‘3 Do you remsmber that?
B §12 1”5‘!;‘_: e, By Yem, X au,. o
18 }"‘“ ;i;f Q - b thhbk% -wgtq going to hold all tha high powers
' 1_4 ; in governmnt; :la that right?
B0 A Righe?
16 ,;-;‘,‘ ® Q; . Aml chaglip was going o ba .the spiritual hwd.cr.
17 as oppoam:". to the ;E;mpornl, lsader.
8 Would that be a fair statement?
e A Yes, it would,
2 &  And did Charlie discuss with you at all, Gregy,
21 the roles, if any, hig followers, the followers who would go
2  into the bottomless pit, would assume? |
o A No, other than to mafntain a Family unit,
24 , a And did he talk to you at all about what would
2 happen cﬁca he, Charlie, and his Family would arrive at the
} ® hotton qrf the bottomlesa pity -
‘ ] A Just survival. It wis a suﬁival tactic.
28 8 D14 he discusg wi:th.you how they would exist in

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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’ 1 | the bottomless pit?
) 2 | % Not specifics. ,
3 % bid 3nu.qv&r'heag“ang;§£ Manmon's disciples
- E et o, e oy e, e T s ]

4 | discussing Hulter skeltar?

—p— ,‘.........-/-rw

pvas s ot
5 A Only in an echo > of what. Charlie had alxaady said,

. e ot -
Ay i -us-..-.-,—. N L gl

e e
refiamy et T e AT

6 1 2 When you tell us an "ac’m Wl yEu wean CHATLTE
7 | would say something skout Helter Skelter and then and thexe
8 | his followars would echo it, or simply --

S X NO.
10 | 13 «~ that on other cccasions --
LU ,4}‘» g on other nccaiionl using the same words and the

12 | same t;hm;ght patterns,

t;..-

a8 LT

17 | T
18 T P R A

49 | N TS
20
21
22
23
24 |
25.
26

.. 27

28
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Do you remembax at. all & young lady by tlie nane

R R L T ey
of Dianne Lake? '
e e e SRS
| . A I don’ty
et S )
8 Somatimes knm u Shake?
et sttt R SR It
_!‘- L i .
& Very young gizi?
A I dontts
g~ T T
13 Lat ma ask you this: Do you have any reccllection

o d

E

of a partionlar membar or members of Manson's family who

exprassed to you or others in thelr préssnce or in your

presencs, rather, & disbelief in Hanson's philosophies?
A He, I don't hiave any recollsction. |

[t M

c—--.---d'.,_.p&h

oxpresaad a &i:balinf, sny, in Helter Skelter, o:r: your den't

Pl i

* 49.’ | By that 4o yvou masan you don't racnll thnt'. anyhody
- HI ¢ Pt o AL )

=

PEEOP N

mcau whathexr thay dm oF nok, one way or a notzhi axr?

- A ‘1.11;““3&}:6 s tha cutoff point? ',rhare was some
-'.“" ‘—}v r‘. L 3 ;""‘!“‘T--v--g-‘ W

o R B R i 1 i -

e T s
d:l.hl;&ligf aﬁer avarything that came down came dwn,

.’-_,‘_(‘_hwﬂw-m_.wm T R P e —

R ,Q. mll? J.at, ‘s wake 1t up to ’August B8th, 9th, ox 10th?
ST sn:mh, na; X dcm‘tz mmember.

T——

' ;aa}”f”iftar August Sth, 'ath, and 10th, there

i -4-(-.‘- Dol —-—n—v"———w--—-—-o—-_h._
ortbingr sl p— b 14

~ ﬂeil, yenh, in the =
2 Hell, walt 3 minute.
Di& you continne o see or hava contact with some
of Manson's followars?
A Suras, I spant days in a courtroom with them,
¢  When you wers a witness at the first procesding?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1 last of your vipits to the Spahn Ranch, 4id you see any
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Il ot

] - > .
3 a

ta
[}
.

did vou, or did you?

dates, It's 2]l been documented pretity carefully,

‘ memﬁjk;:f‘gﬁ Manson's Family at that time?
U .o
| 4

vl

310
SRR Um~hmm, he 4id, yes,
13 pid you ever know a young man by the name of Brooks
LN A T ey '
Polikonzt L0 Ty
A > . T e ' PO
» 28'_!
;:L: . ¥ ::_‘{ A ; :r :-: N
Qi1 [ Apdiwas’ he a menber of the Pamily?
o A i'lﬁ wasg., |
R e d Tt
R Ta your knowledge?
A m‘m,

A That's right,
g And you 4idn't €alk to Charlie psrsonally, though,

A ' Ho, Other witnesses,

Q Would this he mambers of tha Fanully?
A Yeah. I guess Paul was a merber of the Family.
) Oh, Watkins?
A Vm~hum,

Q2 Would this have been in, say, 1970 or *'71?

A vhenever the txial was, I don't vemembar the

& All zright,
nid you know Peul Watkins before Heltsr Skeltex
came down, so to speak?
A Yeos,
B A And did He appeatr to you o be a firm, staunch

1) During the spring of 1969, Gregy, towards the

activity that indicated that a ~- oh, well, I'd be asking you

" CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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' 3 conclusion -~ any activity such as repairing dune buggles?

e g

' 1 dia,
Q And 2id you ses any other activities that were

I gt::’aau:l.fcm.m‘.vﬁccl go asait the Family in going to the desert?
[ f" a1 fukb vehicle activity, trucks, dune buggies,

Fptepn&;a,tioﬁ - motorcycles,

Aiﬂ' 4

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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i .,
, 1 2 Mostly in the area of the repalr and rehabilitation
Q‘. 2 | of vahicléag I presuns.
3 ¥ t X Yes.,
] 4 1) Incidentally, did nezmj.;- Wilson or any of the
5 Beach Boys ever visit Spahn Ranch?
6 L Not with me |
7 9 Was the only business asscciate that ever visited |

8 tha ranch, businass associate of youxs, Terry Melchen?

o A Yas,

10 | &  and he was ':L'n the record business with you, or

T | music business with vou; is that correct?

2 A Yes.,

13 ':. ¢ Did you aver attend at the Bpahn Ranch any what
. 14 | you might term sesaionm or group sessions arcund the campfire?

15 . Yes,

16 0  And would this be the occasions on which Charlie

7 1 would sing, or ak vhich Charlie would wing?

A A Yes.

19 -

; & ﬁ _Would he also g:huomphiza on these ocoasions

20 | i‘lgz;o}‘:ﬂd !:he canpfire?
6 P

Izt |

R ;'" 151 g, } D.t:l *you cvm: aoe anyone lead the singing or the
© e 1k~ ‘i," PRI ’ -
23 j disauui.ons busidu Charli.u?
24 ) i \
?%} X ﬂp. i* i .
25 'D~ Bid anybody seated around the campfire on these
S T B s : pit
2 adcnions - s
.4 ar - Ineidentally, I have juat heen talking about
'28 ':n .

Yacsosaions.
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16

," Q Foy how long a2 period of time would you say,
|- ﬁxeggt ;anrora goq 1a.nt saw Charlie, did it appear to you that

Do you have any recollection of how many tlmes
you either ohserved or participated in group sessions around
the campfire? '

Not that many, really. A Xaw,
Thres or f.our?‘

Yeah.

Pive oxr six? -

> R O

Three ox fous.

Q Do y;ou ever rarember anybody slse talking but
Charlie?

A Hell, there wera a lot of people talking, but not ~

2 HOt »= |

A we addressing.

G ot addressing the group, in the sense of expoundin
themselves on various concepts.

A Right.,

& That would he done by Charlie.

A Yen. ‘

3 pid you o‘ﬁm: see any what could he termed aancing:
at the Spahn Ranch or on the occasion you visited Greshan
Strept, or elsewhers, for that matter?

;:5 n Yeah, in & casual way,

i

'f;'

h had’ e \i;x ynuri' tnfminology, hecoma crazy?
. H 5oy (Mo xesponse.)
'i h- R wimm 1t bé just that spring of 19697
k4 I'm pdt-sire I undavstand the question.

g
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13-3
. 1 | 143 All right.
B 2 You told us on ?Fﬁﬂff"ﬁﬁfi"f_mﬁ Charlie came over
3 | vo your houna :Ln t;:";;aam oﬁ the night T- ' S
(e — PR -
4 A Yas.
5 | o ~e o appearad to he wild, sort of a caged animal
6 | appearange; and £HEt €0 You rﬂ;magﬁeua&”w%ﬁzﬁ_;: S
7 b T s you remeRber that?
& A Yas, I do. ‘
g { . ‘ o You're hot precisely sure, as I understand it,
10 I whan that occurred, that episcde, other than that it was
"o somatime, to the best of your recollection ~-
12 A Well, no; as a mattor of ﬂact, I”‘m p:meiuly sure -1
13 1 nmore sure f?;: when Lt aid ocout, | T —
. 4 == L!&yﬁrﬁ: ‘.;:Haﬂﬁ;&;u:n g{::og&gﬁ—ﬁ_ﬁ
L & Al right; tell us,
L A Aand ii: would hmm !?qgm approximately lat.e 1n
7 BAugust. - T T
18 W@ And how often or {g; :Efi l?fi :ﬁ:ﬂ: fff_f; tﬁﬁe?{_;
9| 4f at all, 4id you observe that kind of appearance in cimslg_a
20 | e 11, that “;;afié?iéa;f};a"ﬂ had been a long =
21 tifg__ginae :Iﬁml:zﬁad aa“e; ci;rz;:';;u‘n;::? oén ;{;i; hudaé;ﬁ:
% s oven & compla ok santha > TR
23 fq.ﬁ' = ;o wh;twfa: #ﬁ saying is, vou weren't ~- inusmuch
24 aaqgé}: fﬂhﬁn't gean hin for a couple of montha, he may or may |
e ot have sxhibited or manifested thé same appearance?
AL m KAY: Wall, T will cbject. That calle for
9 e ) 1 aunuiu;ian. ‘}. " ¥ ?“'.-r“.‘ ff‘u‘;
%8 wHE cauaw,‘ The -oh:iaation. is sustained,
RS N

_‘tm"‘—")"!‘
. - -
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13-4 :
. 1 k o Y M2, K2ITH: Did you notice =~

2 Zet's see; this was late in August?-——

. ?q..:‘,_w,.-..fm Ly

3 A Correct. .
rrum.« an :-\d ‘..’)

4 . Q- (wl:‘?ﬁ?w N ) P

5 | Was that the first time Charlie had ever come

6 | over to your house --
14 £1 8

10
11
127
13
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15
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20
21
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despemta i:hm :L

-t-'hmqg..’_-.z&_-.h;mj
| S SO

- the gradual change, a lot of people that associated with

Qs

A -.

[+ And you hadn’t mean Chariie for a gouple of monthe?
A Give or take ~-

Q2 All right,

A

- coupig of weeks,

S
---MHM..-..F, m,......_, b ,

) How, had you noticed _any diffe d.tffnrencn in chariia :Ln
W

haas

the aprinq or ga::ly supmex of 19622
| e aommueii D

fgm told us about wax Wataon,
A, an., as I uid, thingt neemad to bcdome mxe

__x,..m — e

| TN i}-
& I remexber that.

A A length of time went by untii -~

And then the last time I saw .ql_:_a;::ﬂ:.;y .Mas_that

night, and there was a marked change, There was a radical

< oty
-~ e 4 Saboh TV e 7 L AR et AN b et et

mmr“-.-\.-q—‘h._,,

.

B e 2

A Yaah,
s
¥ mean, there wag a gradual change., And dus to

Charlie in town or he apent time with had pulled away because
the directions had changad,
I maan, there was a split., He didn't -~
& When you say a lot of people in town -~
A I mean myself and some of my asscciates,
Mr, Hilson, people who -~
: ‘You know, thexre was a diraction change, whatever

. | CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES -
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-
-

-, }-‘ -
7 Vs f

' !':— L < 1 . !
At whn, C -0 Tl

T

R
-
L

VGRS

,1 Chazliga nsed to make prstty regular contact, make

rounds. ?Hq st‘oppaé ’aoinq it, more or less,

<@, ¢ When yow say regular contact or rounds, you are
E‘_f‘}‘ + R I S %

reforring to cmrl,i;& coning by, say, perhapa your place or
Dannis Wilson's place?

8 flis visits, right, right.
A RO

SRS
4 m: wh@ e!.na'a place?
A T!m baaah, tha ﬁhiskay_h—-ﬂm(:m sunsat__ﬁ,krip.m

e e ——
e LA, e T e A B ba A e A b o T o ~ -

Biate Baach, you kncw, Topanga Canyon.

e g s Al ottt ey

R m - _un.,.,._ . e —— M%m-w:::g

S stappccl' ‘dping that?
m

e I T T R e vt e,

A, Wel]., to my knowlﬂgr“"‘he*ﬁ?;&f%wmaa X diﬁ not

AT e

— caren ey

D]
A P T . Awey . m o . i

sae hiwm any mm:s.

wﬁfﬁ o *Am; ;cn 2180 noticed that puoplo that kncw hinm;

*‘ﬂm'ww’ﬂ-—-—-w N e

ST e .
like yoursmelf and Dennis W:l.laon, baqan to pun““baé“k?
o e T T T T L T T T I L L T
i Yeah, I maan thera -~ yoah, There was a pavting
- o iR TN .. ¢
of. the waysa
TR cha::ld.e want one direction, ¢r appeared to bha

going in one divaction -~
A f.ght.
Wam that ghg direction towards Heltar Skalter?

Anmﬁ--ﬁvw-e_-..g,_-‘, PR P

......

ﬂal&, I ﬁon'f: know, I man, I dcm‘t: know..

" L et e Fey B —

PRGBSV .

- 275
:A,m you suggesting thura was an ovumll nete

ElE S .~

His demeanor ehangeﬂ“% T mean, he was changing.
T T T T

e was taki;!g Off in A Glraction thm: I Aidn'4 know.
[ s o oMot

s; E"'*""“"“-"-‘“-tv—-w e

P et e TV

But I aasumud “that e was “getting” :i.nf:q his desert
trip, and I thought that was good, you know.
Go. to the desaert,; Charliey get out of the city;

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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¥

'é‘ -f‘? £

. gé‘é*ﬁ, fs:ne. Get. out thers in the nmiddle of the sand dunes,

h .
vy

: S 0. What you are auying is, you versn't aware of the

c:taatma,tien ssf.; ;l;h-a dim&ﬁibn changs, yor wete aware of a
&&ziéc?tim cm:uge.‘ R ’
Ay
2 The cause of which ot the ultimate effect of which |
you wares uﬁm&m‘?* '
A Absolutely coxrrect,
MR, HEITH: ALl right. ﬁéuu- nay inquire, Mr., Kay.
THE COURT: You may croms-axasine,

MR, XA¥: Thank you.

CROSS-ERAMINATION
BY MR. RAY:
& Gragy, oarlier this year you recall that I
T TR S 3

approached you ahaut: beinq, n, wxmn in_the cau?
A T do,

13 and shall we say, to put it nmildly, you were
_ et : "y
sonevhiat uncooperative?

| s e
20 - R TN

A Yeah, X _guess that's ahout: right; .

A T e B Py X A it B T —— i

" You didn't ~~ You tola m, in 80 My words, that
you d4id not want to be a witness and testify; is that right?

% Yeah, I aid,

4 - ¥ow, however, what you have testified to today on
the stand is the truth to the best of your ability, is it not? .

A Yag, it is.

o And, In fact, what you have testified to today
you testified to, in sum and substance, in bhoth the first trial

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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w
~
f !
¥

énd thp-:euand.tzial involving Mr. Watson, 4ld you not?.
a'Li'., : I ﬁd.

i
‘.

. ,,n and you are certainly, to the best of your
| &)
&bflity. attempting to tell the truth today, are you not?
- ,‘ N ’ 0: (.‘-'Q @ ﬁmt
Tog “f‘ et
t it ‘gfw- -*_— ,
\ﬂi_‘amh
R P ]
SR UVERR
-.A.:,.;‘ ) '*?;b'{:' : %i"
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.‘l g - {

5% Now, more years ayo than we would hoth like to
remenber, do you remenber testifying in the trial of People
versus Charles Watson? '

a.. s T do.

9. %’ And do you remembaey about the pericd of time when
ﬂ&mon a;ppeared to you to ba like a caged animal?

bo you membar testifying as follows to the

e e

3%&1}3’;&.@:& t;ha,t:;"i aaked; yau in the. trial ——

t
%

m‘z. z@m&g: Hay we ~=
m. ‘mﬁ ’:qﬁéh,tion —t
- km, KQITH L, May wa approach the bhench, Your Honor?
el TﬂE &éﬁR@- ‘fﬁﬂa |
{The following procesdings were held
a:.l,t the bench:)
MR. REITH: The reason I asked to approach the bench is
I haven't read this, and I don't know whether it's impeaching
or whether he's refreshing his recollection or what.
THE COURTs It should be ~=
MR, XEITH: I don't have it.
- MRs KAY: Here.

*Q Now, did you huve an occ:aaion to

-—\-h-——J!
sea Mr. mnmn"'ﬁéw tho Euta«-:.aaianm muxdur_ngfm
. o PR

S S - TR

“Yoa ra

!Both mun&almdﬁramcﬂgt silgm:lg.h)

HR. Kﬁ:’&‘m Yeah, Okay, I‘hat‘n about the recording.

MR, RAY: Yaah,
{The following proceedings ware held in

opan court in the presence of the jury:)

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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e “Yop.* |
o Thin is at page 2842 back on Thursday, August 26th,|
AOTLE: I i 4}‘ it 5&-;

‘ ~ ’{ C ""Q © And v&é t'-hlt’. in August of 19869,

.
g
*

HR, FAY: May I contiﬁua?
THE COUNT: Yes, vou nay,
MH, XAY: All right,
Question by me:
"0 Now, did you have ocoasion to zee
Mr. Manson after the Tate~LaBlanca murders?™

o, Your answer imr

t:hé siatf,er ipﬂ:t of August?
e o qu, it would have bean,
SRRl w,fﬁ"?' bid'ycu notice auy'chanqe in
Hr, Hanson, in his personality or physical
APpAaRrance?
A vas, considarably.

"0 You say a considerabls change?
A Yen.
g, What tvpe of changé 2id you notice?
YA The only thing I can really liken

R T T e T T e s
it'. o, and I have said it before, is if you have

- R — - Ay BNl
~ - - e - b T e e i e

' evar seen an nnimul, wilﬂ animal that has heen

"cl-rw e aaea—— e ——

ut i 8 o ® cage just ufter iﬁ.hus haen cagqh

(o and I have s séen.them, I have Been_ s?unks and

Mt Sy it Ak, o Pt e oA T -

“iidcats and tm::g-“ - e:m-.' s what his_ whole

et b A i Sy I AR AR Lo,

deﬁeahar was‘ .
1t iw haxd to descride. It is

e o e e
- i L e

ML A
“d
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just a fear,

It raeks where they are almost bouncing into
the walis back and forth, and the eyes «- and

energy is pouwring out.

[
fo
~ 14\’ "
» Y
1 ; &
v
i
L.
.
— o4 ..
. Fro! -r,d" i? o
o x P
oy i*(s o i Vo
¥ N e 3 ae
Ix ! '{“t . 4 wb -o-q-";
- . :';-.’v
g « -
S L ) v
b [ 3 i
- P R
o . ,‘,‘ 1 4
[ pe——1 - -
” e
r 1 ] T ¥ :‘1 {
I hE
i ‘_f . . 1)

I mean, it is almost a smell,
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15-1

. i *Q Just liko slectricity is pouring
= 2 out of hin?
3 ‘ At Yos, 1 nean, so much so that it
4 | nppots me, T mean; it got on me, like,”
5 q Do you remember me asking you t those qnaat:lona and
o ' e =
6 | ‘you g:!.ving those answers?
. e e
7 i— I do.
: ST ——
8 _ Q. And is that an accurate duc::_ipt:ion ot hm
. r e o+ potmre e o .
9 | -1 latter part oﬁ Au st o:L' 1959?
Wg@axﬁ“ﬁmxm o.the latter pi g 76372
10 | A Yes.
. ==
1 ¢ , Wow, when you mat Tax Watson at Dennis Wilson's

12 | housej Jﬁi:tht was vhat, in tho summer of 19697

;}i | B
£

LFS

Yeah w- yam.

-

3
¥
Q@ il
Foa
- R § L : ; ot

C 18 Wilson ﬁ*housa? o

L N
C b

A
H And ‘was ho jmt hmging around there at Dennis

Vo R PRE i .i.':.ff-,

- 18 A Tves.
17 *g ;ﬁi%& ?ié "'-?gwa any visible means of support?
B A. mmm -
19 ‘ o B Q‘ L hné“;iiﬂ mmaon have ahy visible means of support
20 vhon he was staying at Dennin Wilson's house?
21 | L No.
22 | & Did any of the girls who were living there with
23 | nim have any visible means of support?
24, L o, |
25 @ worla it be falr to say that they appeared to ha
26 | wponging off of Dennis Wilmon?

% 27 A It would be fair to say that.

28 -

@ Now, the description that you gave of Mr. Watson

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| -wﬁen you saw Watson at Dennis Wilson's houss until you gaw

to Mr. Keith today, you also testified to that in my
quastioning vou at My. Watson's trial, 4id you not?
A T aid.
) And in the period between ~~ |
I take it there wam a long period of time from

Watson out at the Spahn Ranch in the ea';ly spring of ‘69,

B Thers was a long perdod of time whexs I didn't
aos hin, yes. |

13 And let me ask you this: ma yon nnticxc any chanqa

g b i e ey

in Yeslie Van Houten over that period of tim?
[ e} R *"’s“““"""'ﬁ\www B I e ettt o I |

A 00X didn"t ST AGWTE eveR rcna:abur uo”.i‘.ng hex at

ety e wr omem e e
-,.;-e—-q- !__‘__“_F!_‘h

R
e T

tha end of thai: psriqﬁ of. tima t.hnt, we are talk:lng about;

Mﬁ*ﬁ, 7 55 dBRT £ ranenbsr-whethier there
waq; afsy n!ianga or not,
; .- You just don't remember mesing hex,

e, B -y memory of hex was in the sarlier days. I have |
AN 7, e o
Iho memory 6F har dn “the-1attor days.

R T Tt Tt it P iesinatox
Q. ‘. Nw, fm tha time tha.t 'I'ar. Watson firvst met
1‘\' f !‘t ?i‘ HE

Manson. At Dannis %filﬁcn s house, did it appear that Watson

both agreed :anqweﬁgm? Manson's philosophy?

A " Yeas, |

1 In your conversations with Mr. ‘m.nzon, Aia the
subject of the philosopher tietzasche coma up?

A, Yeos,

o And did Mr, Manson holiava in avna or tull you thg.t: :

sl

e R -

he helisvad in a mnter raco?
T

A e e bk ey e _-g.».,..__,,__ N

TN P

\ v
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o And that master race vas _"L vwhite race, was it not? 1
A %mmraing %o ;u&tzzmhe's ;giioso;ﬁ;;—r é;;ém:
aur.g:__f_w_ T
] e ’ And that was -~
A He was familiar with those, yeah. We discussed
thoge.
2 How, as far’ as the end of the revolution, the

pariod after Helter Skelter was ovear and éhe position of the
Blacke after Heltsr Skelter, did Manson tell you that the
purpose of blackie was to serve whitey?

A Yes., .

o And %0 even though Hanson said that blacks would
B¢ in the position of like presidents ~~

Did he make any differentiation betwaen, say, a
President and a atreet sweeper?
| A Woy ig wag all the sanme,
\ ﬂ. ‘;i In other words --

. -3. Those wara all positions of service.

7§ e
ke

4 kS ‘I‘huy ware all to be serving him,

ir

& mu : :mul\; mﬁinmning the world, serving the country,

"-t-a..~ S Tr e —~

'Eha wor].d, him
¥
Li -E Antl fﬁansgr} would be, li!ne. say, in t.ha way ?lato

o i e et P

- re—— = ...._-.

Ly e R

discusses i:he “phiiosp?her king," %o to apaak?

%’ W .__“; 5 -
I A suppoae. yaah, i:hat‘s as gaod as any position.
s 2 gyl P - o
13 Whan «_Churl_:l:e Manson talkad to yeu nhout Chxiut,g:j* “
- #id he tell you that he was x:::; the Davil.? '
| e T S S T T L s T
M _l- Yﬂ"

W
141 And 4id he tcll, you that evervbody was Chirist and
w:::a-.—.—,;«;,n:i

\-\./

b P LT S
‘7‘2"“‘«':”:3«.*@ L s .
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the Davil?

and anybody a!.se, an far as heing Christ and the  Devil?

c:::ma. mo, e
(o e T
13 Approximately how many times would you estimate

. ¥

o

=0 did he o make any differentiation between himulf
W -

[ Y [ .

%MM“,’

m s -"‘---—---«-,4.....—:..____,_"" |

kR e i rae?

that Manson asked you to join the Family?

different ways, though.

A

That is maily hard €O say.
X wman, thers were a number of invitations in

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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o A lot of times?

A Yeah, I .mm,ﬁfhg_," was open abput it, Tt was an N
overt thinq. o
: T He made ncs boma abonh ik, Myself, Denuis. othar
[S———e T
pecple inalud:& '
=3

1} But you didntl ~-
¥You nevar Jjoined the Family?

Q.WJ‘_ - e i )""“-E;"\;""““‘" e e e bw-yﬁr—;

¥ 3 Qo
;11 %nnls Wilson nevey joinéa‘ the Fanlly?
A, Ho.

f By the way, you and Dennls Wilson still work
togathey, don't you?

8 Wa do,

13 You ara his producer?

% Yauh,

4 Ix Ye atill with the Beach Roya?

A He 1s. ‘ ‘
g Now, on any occasion when you wera out at Spahn

Ranch did you notice & large mural in big day-glo colors with
the words “helter skelter® on it?
:f 7 e,
v g ! ﬁ“ Could you desmcribe that mural.

* h a. Well, it was a ‘vary elaborate mural; with day-gle
?? lors whi::!? v-g.low wr;en &haudanglo lights are tuwrned obh.
s “M r‘ Ztriﬁ'. d.‘l':& accupiawtha whole end of a rdom, & wall,
ohe and 'orl?}m :xqmn. ",

D IV PR

S and them wera mountains there and paople running
and thﬁ.ngs ﬁcm-tngf down ,f:fom the sky. A 101:_ of colors.

'1’:-

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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0 By the "mountains,® any particular mountains?
A Well, X think they were meant to depict Death

Yalley. _
‘ 113 When you and Manson talked ahout Helier Skelter,
did Mansodn teil vou that Heltmr Skelter was golng to start
by tha black man goiny into some homes of the white fanilies
and ripping them off? '
o Yeas.
Q. Pid ha say that the victim oﬁ the white zami.liu

......

o .7
i

smuld be xaally aut up?

MR, Km':z zany :c hmm just & momenk, your Honorz?
THE COUBRT: Yes. ‘

" {Brief pause.)
MR. RAY: I don't have any tur:thér questions.

REDIRECT BXAMINATION
8Y MR, KETTH .
0 tiow, Gragg, you might have to infoxn smome of us,

I &t laast me,

Tall us something about Plato's philoscpher king.
THE - COURT: I am going to sustain an objection to that
‘q;:a#tiam That's too genexal.

}

f, . !mu oan put your next questlon.

ke

.. «FI@ Y MR, XeITH: Well, who was Plato’s philosopher
*k;.ng;‘f

. ;t_.:’fa., .'-7{ °?\§qntt‘knwi ;ﬁ

AP Eéé'n o

RS IR
1

L -
RN .
i B .

I S
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A1l rights; T will withdray the question and put

'," it this way:

I want to know ~~

#r. Ray suggested, 1if I yecall, that Manson's

| ultimate rolée in the world was to assume a characterization
- similay to Plato's philosopher king.

And you said, "Yes,"
Unt~hurw o

Right?

Right.

» D »

4] A1l I want to Zind ow;. ,tu if you have a description

:Zi‘\s

of Pl&to" s philq:ophe‘r k:lngf. e

by Well, I 'ifdﬁt along with t;wp qf the three words of

’i;» *

“Plato’s philowphbr king'#* whun 1t1qamnw 1-.0 ’leie.s K
E.g*; I know that Charlie plctured- h:lmmlf. as &

bt e = Lo
—

e - as I .p-..__..._,_.-u-\r-‘n -l&--w;--

.

-v; ?i

philosophat king that people ’mulﬁ* ccfna %0 m& dr:mv answers
\...,,., o e L Il S T e Cva
£xom. R ;af,r IEN

ovie.) PR Y P& I # 2 5

@ X1l right. I'm happy to know that,

Hersa you awam,_,@r&qg,,_whether or mnt any of
CETFTIIL o B T )
*-Ianscm' o f,ollmmm cansi.dored Manson to be Jesus Christ?

i R R TN T TR e i e

SE 3 s e

A Yox, tha}- &id. - a‘hem ware words to that effect.

""-—**.h--..ﬁ

[ A e,

I TR e pw oo

Q And when vou say that Hmmn and his £o1lowars were |

T A e

gtﬁ Hanson M_hiﬁ groupﬁhanging a::oum! t:ha honae? B

+
T ot o e

A

- He finall - did, yes,
Nacg em_, LY Y Ly_":%

L S A

Q And they left?
S
Q

And that's when they all went to Spahn Ranch, -if

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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you rememhgrd.’ ... i
-&. . Ydah, iﬁ- the, «=

3 -

over u pericd of a month, or sma.

o,

that Hmaog“*a philosophy was eclectic, heing drawn from many
diffarent sources.

guestion that Hietzsche, the philosopher Hietxsche, was ons
Cof Hanmon's sourcesn? '

Sahy TR

W4 -
B Lo

$4 3 b
It wasn't a black and white situationy it happened

{4

The house was being clomed down. They all moved

& You advised vz initially in your testimony, Greg’q,‘

A © Nan,
Q And I gather Zrom your answer to Mr. Kay's

A Yoo,
143 And thera wsre others, X préam' + 8uch as the
Heatles. |
Yes,
Q And parts of the Bible?
A Yan.,
Q.A And sone of his prisen axperi&nce?'
A Yex, |
0} Anything else you cnﬁ think of?
o THe Moslem faith was mentioned,
% - Sclentology? _5id _you ever hear of that?
JPOSateiniet s Sobiamt N O N et
A T know what that, is. I nevar heard Charlie use
that, & .
MRy EEITH: I don't have anything further.
MR, KAY: Nothing further.
L *;” CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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7 - cana - = - — - s

SR sﬂﬁ 08&@: allrn;ght.;
"f

.‘ lmJ"'_f';

o
s
<
P

PR e in abjectian to excusing this withesw?
3 Mnmnﬁﬂ$@3§1 Ha;??pur Honor. |
4 t ' M&, aaxs Ro objaetiana
5 | ﬁ@n&féauamx*;%xa-iiéhtf you ave sxcused. You may step
6 | down, Thank you,
7 THE WITNESS: Thank yow,
g f THE COURT: I take £t the next witness will ha on
o | wuesday? -
10 | MA. KEYTH: Pardon mé, Your Honor?
| THE COURTs The next witnass will ba Tuesday?
12 4R, REITH: Yes, Your Homor. XI'm out of witnesses again,

13 | X apologize.
‘ ‘ _ ' 14
SRR |
16 £2 16
17
18 1
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20 | -
21+ |
2 |
2% |
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11.
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14
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16 |
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18, |
19
20
21

o2

23

2 |

25
26 |
27

28. |

| moming wﬁ.il. ha the next appearance.
" segsion on Tuesday starting at 9s30.

&

N o
k)

9’.‘{:& aOURm Will counsel approach the bench, pleaso.:
) - ,..'! ® :‘_,. ¥ ‘ .
N SR S (A bench conference was held which
i W . not. rapartqd;)
. i. '

{5 ’;.‘m: dﬁﬂm‘:: 39&1’1 righi:x fimhu and gentlemen, at this

& tine we are gaingrm recass insofar as this case is concernad.

Tt will bs-’!futmzfay whan you are next back hers. He don't meet

on ?xidaya "on 'Bhid cnﬂg, nonday iz a holiday, so Tuasday
And wa are going to he in
We will start in the
wourtroom on thia case at 9:30,

Bo bear in rind during this recess ovér the Memorial
Day holiday that you are not to discuss this case amongst
yourselves or with anyone else, and you are not to foxm any
opinion concerning tlis matter or express any opinion conterning
this mattex until the case is finplly given to you,

_ Furthermore, you must uot allow yourselvas to read,

‘see, or hear any news media accounts of this matter. |

A1) right.
case until Tuesday, May 3lat, 9:30 a.n.

The court will be in recess as to this
-&11';1\1!'::!." s defendant,
and counael are ordered to be present at that Lime,

Court's in recess. XHave & good weekend.
(At 2:22 p.m. an Adjournpent was taken

watil Tuesday, May 3%, 1977, at 9:30 a,m.)
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